Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting
Agenda

September 21, 2015

Meeting starts: 6:30 PM
Location: Gile Hall
Pledge of Allegiance

Regular Meeting
1. Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of September 8, 2015 - 5 minutes
2. Warrant: #13&14 5 minutes

Communications — 30 minutes
3. Select Board communications
4. Town Manager
5. Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments

Appointments/Reappointments: - 5 minutes
6. Appointment —
7. Resignations

Unfinished Business
8. Inter local Agreement/ Transfer Station in Wayne -15 minutes
9. Culvert RFP Luce Road — 5 minutes
10. Fire Truck-timeline -15 minutes
11. Transfer station Bin covers — 5 minutes

New Business:
12. Auto graveyard Permits — 15 minutes
13. General Assistance Ordinances appendices A-D 15 minutes
14. Select Board Retreat — 5 minutes
15. Secret Ballot Approval Process Ordinance -15 minutes
16. Other - 10 minutes

Public Communications:
17. Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic — 15 minutes

Adjournment







Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes September 8, 2015

Select Board members present: Valarie Pomerleau, Chair; Thomas Dunham, Vice Chair; Allen Curtis;
Christine Sammons and Bruce Bourgoine.

Others attending: Teresa Shaw (Interim Town Manager), William Starrett (PEG TV), Mark Birtwell
{Maintenance), Shawn Roderick, Sandra Rourke, Linwood Reay II, Roland Cote, Greg Liembach, John Perry,
Laurence Perkins, Wendy Dennis, Shelly Gerstien, William Buck, John Parent, Ann Keilty, Gary Keilty, Robert
Peale, Milton Wright and Bonnie Wilder.

Ms. Pomerleau called the meeting to order at 6:38 pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

#10 DAR Proclamation:

o The Select Board received the annual request from the 6

the American Revolution (DAR) to do a Procla ,, for Constituti ,//;/%/V eek. With the Chair of the

'
Select Board, Valarie Pomerleau, wearing the ' tional hat, she rang ‘t%w jiberty bell and shouted
HUZZAH which is tradition of the DAR in celébgition of the 228™ Const //// n Birthday event.

)
#01 Minutes: Select Board meeting minu{/ /August 20,/ M/ & /////

)
| N L
e Motion by Mrs. Sammons to approve é@%% Augus// %2015 as amended, second by Ms.
.

. 0 )
Pomerleau. Vote 5-0 in fayor, o ) "
e Motion by Mr. Dunh ‘ the mi /;/s (st ), 201 as amended, second by Mr, Curtis.
Vote 5-0 in favor. /// % /%¢//
e Motion by Mrs. Sammon the minute: of August 26, 2015 as amended, second by Mr.
Dunham. Vote 5-0 in fa%% / /%////
: 3 . / /,
. i VA </ef»a_g ons -_ f,{ //f- fites o%gust 31, 2015 as amended, second by Mr.
amid Vote 5-0m Byor. ////////////% "
O U

) 8 )

#02.Wa1\l;11';1;;;1 b‘ nts 10 & l@%

y Mz //?}3111113 to app @ W
Sammons. Vo% in favor. %%
.

#03 Select Board Commum{” ”//f'ons
e Mr. Curtis apologized f‘ ~ment he made at a previously meeting, He stated that the Select Board
does not have to put a peti a warrant if they decided not to. Mr. Curtis has done some research
and said that the Select Board does have to put a petition article on a warrant for vote.

e Mr. Curtis was concerned about the Transfer Station changes and initiating a project plan, Mr.
Bourgoine said that his motion, made at a previous meeting, was to order the signs and implement the
recommendations of the SWRC. Ms. Pomerleau is waiting on detail information on the bin covers for
the transfer station. Mr. Curtis is going to visit the Town of Harrington who just installed scales at its
Transfer Station and to see how using scales has helped their town collect the appropriate fees.

o Mrs. Sammons said she would like to see the board give the public their three minutes of speaking time

during the public session. The board should not be interrupting or debating them while they are
speaking.

o
arr//////lo & 11 in the amount of $315,940.03, second by Mrs.

Page 1 of 5




Ms. Pomerleau announced that the board has hired a town manager pending a background check. The
new Town Manager will be starting work on October 1% if all goes well.

Mr. Curtis thanked the citizens, boards, committees, Select Board and town employees for their hard
work on the town budget. He announced that the tax bills will be going out with a reduction in the mil
rate from 8.50 to 8.08.

#04 Town Manager:

#05 Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments:

Mrs. Shaw, Interim Town Manager, said Mr. Curtis already covered the tax billing information so she
had nothing more to report.

Readficld Library submitted their minutes in the packet. /

Gary Keilty, Chair of the Trails Committee, reported tha:/} /v’ %B‘ has put the committee in contact
F //e ¢ man hours from the Maranacook
a7

1
%
iom Jobpdlouin from %U #38 Board.
Motion by Mr. Bourgoine that Readfield communicatepos /}1@ advertise notice c 9f the RSU 38
vacancy on its web site and publicais ///// Lr & invite letters of interestﬁy September 23", the
Select Board will appoint a replaceme@} v / the next Annual Municipal Election.

Motion by Mr. Curtis to regrettably acc% %1’%1

Directors. Second by ons. Vol o

Second by Mr. Dunhan ourgoine'//'. dyedise 11/6/"//{%:e of the RSU 38 vacancy.

Discussion: Mr. Boj @ that his intgnt o/ i fets ofinterest being submitted by September

23" was so that they d in the Ottober 5™ Select Board packet and the appointee would
' Board mecting. Vote 5-1 in favor.

7 A‘/’/Z i ”

o oa:rd toure e o oA : i .
Pomerlead dgiso stated that part, Jim needs to be shored up to make it safe. Mr. Bittar an abutter is
i 1 Ty

y /%a/villing to pick up the cost of the Dam repairs that need to be

O i Bittar will have to go through DEP and Planning Board to get that
work done. ///

e, S e |
Mr. Keilty talked ab. @he dJandfill and the proposed trail. He said moving the gate back would
allow for parking witho/{//?%? ,}{ _much work. They would use the old road that just needs some weed
wacking done. Mr. Dunh /d he was concerned about getiing a DEP letter in writing saying the
Landfill is safe to walk around. He was also concerned about the road being used for an exit. The new
transfer station road was put in because of exiting safety on to the North Road. Mr. Keilty said the
amount of traffic is nowhere near the amount of traffic exiting when it was being used as a transfer
station road. Ms. Pomerleau asked if the town can get the landfill inspected one more time. Mr. Peale
said DEP said they would inspect and write a letter for the town.
Mr. Curtis thanked Mr. Reay for the volunteer work he did on the beach driveway.
The Interim Town Manager will write a request to John James of DEP for an inspection of the old

landfill and a follow-up letter with their findings, along with their approval of a walking trail on the
property.

Page 2 of 5




e Mz, Dunham said he received a complaint from an abutter of the Mill Stream property about some brush
being cut in resource protection. Mrs. Keilty, Chair of the Trails Committee said they have not cut
brush there. Mr. Keilty explained the plans of the Trails Committee and how Mr. Bittar has offered his
help with material and financial fund raising for the project. Mr, Keilty said the Trails Committee had
not cut any brush and could not be responsible for other neighbors and what they were doing or might
do.

#09 Phone Systems:
e M. Curtis received some information today but did not have a chance to forward it to the board. Mr.

Curtis said after the numbers where run on several phone companies, OTT still has the best deal. Mr.
7

i

l#hesnew one would be lowered to around

with an e-fax line and that would save the Town about $3 // -/é’m onth.

7
Motion by Mr. Bourgoine to authorize the Inte 1 % proceed with this contract based

énce he has dofie, Second by Mr. Curtis.

i-of the proposals an /:/act names and numbers. Ms.
) Manager receives fro{{f’% . Curtis be shared with

Discussion: Mr. Curtis will get the Town Masj

Pomerleau asked that the information that the T )

the board .ﬁrst. Mr. ‘Dunham said he Zguld like to ‘. al before he//;//{ﬁ? his approval.

Vote 3-2 in favor with Ms. Pomerle@//é?}d Mr. Dunhé »‘ ng in the negative, “Ms. Pomerleau and Mr.
Dunham both expressed their vote Wé oin they did ‘ ave the information in front of them.

\ N s
b By, Y
#11 Town Farm Forest: ., %/%// //////// > ////////////
e Mr. Bourgoine will copta //g/// ter, C /f f t o g%%%ion %mmission, to set up a date that is
18§ : the ne // Select /f @ Members walk and tour the Town Farm Forest.

L .
plannjg: £ e,
j%/ M o /////;’ JLe /,///?ank, the Fire Chief, and Mr. Mank requested that

enficl /je/c Valley Emergency Management will have a new leader in

L -
@gncy%aﬁons di /(”"'on until January of 2016. In 2016 the Town would
id Kenfieh
kW

/////
L .
#13 Luce Road: //////% /%

s Mr. Roderick from the/] /: ace Boad
says is a safety issue for//}{/{%
parsnip. The Road Commi /f—;e said they would not be back to ditch the area unless there is a problem
with water flow. Mr. Roderick will contact his attorney to come up with an agreement between him and
the Town to protect himself should he decide to have the ditching done himself.

¢ Luce Road drainage recommended fixes from the Road Committee: After a meeting was held tonight
by the Road Committee Mr. Leimbach, Chair of the Road Committee, reported that the Road Committee

decided on three things.

1. Out cropping of ledge (the lower one) be removed and an 18” cross culvert be installed to
accommodate the low ditch on the east side of the Luce Road north of the Route 17 intersection.

Page 3 of 5




Also the out cropping that comes out into the road be removed. The Road Committee believes
that can be done with a thumb and will not have to be blasted. The Road Committee estimate the
cost to be approximately $10,000 and the funds would be available from the Summer Road
budget line. The Road Committee recommends that the work be done this year before winter.

2. The Town should get an easement from the abutter who has currently given a verbal agreement
to put that cross culvert in.

3. The Town’s Road Commissioner should notify the Road Committee any time road work is being
done so that the Road Committee would have the opportunity to look at the work.

Discussion: Mr. Dunham stated that he was concerned as | /’ cre the Summer Road budget was stood
. . / )
now. Mr. Leimbach said that he was told during the that some road projects have come in

% Road Committee will review the RFP

: H%/’///he Interim Town Manager will
pefore work is staf "é/
@

K 4

under budget and that the $10,000 could be accommo -//A .

work on getting an easement drawn up to be s%/
Second by Mr. Dunham. Vote 5-0 in favor.

More Discussion: Mr. Perkins said the project dbe do pé i, two stages.% t by hiring someone
Ny ¢
with a whole ram for a day for abouy -/////00. Second,///é;f//s'P for the ¢ /////// work.
. .
i N
#15 Maranacook Dam: %,i/;// ////// /%
Wendy Dennis from the Maranacook D - onn{// coyas re// iand thanked the Select Board for the
Y 7 U ‘ P .

#14 Interlocal Agre////; %nt- in Wayne://///%%/

§24:H
K

. 7 . s e ..
opportunity to vote e ) %cook Dm%mcl@ Asani s/ Ms. Denhis said after receiving the results
. . o
2% /] Xt
i

- ) U .
@ day. ;/// : m{@e received five proposals and is
/’/ s that GBI Consultang be chosen for the Dam Renovation Preliminary Study.

proposal for the Maranacook Dam Renovation
s, /// . '
o Ma% er, Teresa Shaw, sign the contract. Second by
.

. N

.
A lengthy disc \;?/’%/@n on the cos%;% Readfiéld for the Interlocal Agreement and if all expenses are being
charged out to Wayie,
K ]
The board decided t}{/d/z vy h ol ,z/‘ne to have another discussion at the next meeting before they would
b

. N Y
meet with Wayne to disctiss terlocal agreements and the cost to Readfield.
\ 4

#17 Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic:

Mrs. Rourke said that she could not reach Mr. Bourgoine and Mrs. Sammons by phone. Mrs. Rourke
said she had tried their numbers and got no answer. Mr, Bourgoine asked her to let the phone ring long
enough for his answering machine to come on and he would return her call. Mrs. Sammons said she
does not have a land line and offered up two cell phone numbers that she could be reached at.

#16 Other:

Page 4 of 5




e Retreat: Great Results for $900 is the best option to officiate the meeting. October 9™ was the date set
for the retreat and Mr. Dunham will check with the church to make sure the room is available. The
Board decided on who will bring food and necessities for the retreat.

e New Town Manager Contract: Mr. Curtis will get the updated Town Manager contract to the Interim
Town Manager so she can forward a copy to legal to look it over.

Motion by Ms. Sammons to adjourn the meeting at 9:10 pm, second by Mr. Dunham. Vete 5-0 in favor.
Minutes by Robin Lint, Town Clerk from recorded tape.

%

A
.
@

Page 5 of 5










\\n.!i.ﬁ S———— E-:i!.lm

T it T
N ..(#

Cem—




4. Town Manager
Wellman started the paving project today, September 17, 2015, Nickerson Hill Road.

We have been receiving Real Estate tax payments in. Thank you to all who has paid!

Further in the packet
# 8 Inter local / Transfer Station - look over documents come up with any proposed changes.

#15 165 certified signatures for the proposed ordinance,













Readfield-15 Revenue Summary Report 09/16/2015

4:39 PM Department(s): 70 Page 1
ALL

Budget -CURR MONTH- YTD Uncollected Percent
Account Net Debits Credits Net Balance Collected

7010 - TRANSFER STATION FEES : 00.00 0.00 20,971.50 20,971.50 .
7020 - TS REDEMPTIONS 1,800.00 0.00 1,445.25 1,445.25 354,75 80.29
7023 - TS RECYCLABLES - METAL 16,000.00 0.00 19,048.89 19,048.89 -9,048.89 190.49
7025 - TS RECYCLABLES - OTHER 500.00 0.00 904.00 904.00 -404.00 180.80
7030 - TS BACKHOE 0.00 0.00 3,812,23 3,812.23 -3,812.23
7040 - Commrcial Haulers Permits 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 100.00
7050 - TS GRANTS 0.00 0.00 20.00 20,00 -20.00

7090 - TS REVENUES - WAYNES SHARE 106,492.00 0.00 101,716.38 101,716.38 4,775.62 95.52




Readfield-15
4:38 PM

ccount
AT B

10 - TRANSFER STA
10 - ADMIN
10 - ADVERTISING
25 - EDUCATION
40 - Publications
45 - MEMBERSHIPS
50 - MISC.
55 - OFFICE SUP
60 - POSTAGE
80 - TRAIN & CONF
95 - Recycle Bins
15 - INSURANCE
20 - HEALTH INS
60 - UNEMPLOYMENT
80 - WORKERS COMP
20 - PERSONNEL
20 - FICA
30 - MILEAGE
40 - RETIREMENT
60 - WAGES
65 - IPP
90 - CLOTHING
40 - UTILITIES
30 - ELECTRIC
60 - HEATING -
70 - LAVATORY
80 - TELEPHONE
50 - CONTRACT SVC
80 - TS CONTAINER
81 - TS HAULING
82 - SINGLE SORT
83 - DEMO TIPPING
84 - FREON DISP
86 - TIRE DISP
87 - TRASH TIPPNG
88 - UNIV WST DSP
89 - WOOD/BRUSH
95 - WEB HOSTING
60 - EQUIP O,R &M
35 - EQUIP MAINT
74 - PPG
70 - BUILDING O8&M
30 - FURNACE MAIN
40 - GROUNDS
60 - MAINTENANCE
70 - SUPPLIES
80 - PUBLIC WAYS
10 - CONTRACT SVC
30 - Gravel/Sand
60 - ROAD REPAIR
80 - SIGNS/SUPPLY

Expense Summary Report

Accounts: E 70-10-00-00 - E 70-10-99-99

Budget
Net

o

) h
250,585.00
1,875.00
100.00
100.00
0.00
450,00
100.00
325.00
50.00
250.00
500.00
31,260.00
26,490.00
1,510.00
3,260.00
78,805.00
5,500.00
600.00
5,310.00
66,445.00
350.00
600.00
4,450,00
2,625.00
900.00
500.00
425.00
129,865.00
765.00
32,000.00
4,000.00
25,500.00
750.00
1,000.00
63,000.00
0.00
2,750.00
100.00
850.00
750.00
100.00
1,480.00
100.00
200.00
750.00
430.00
2,000.00
750.00
250.00
500.00
500.00

ALL Months

~-CURR MONTH-

_ 7Debits

T e
227,

673.42
986.17
0.00
0.00
132.11
468.00
52.40
24.14
59.52
250.00
0.00
31,695.65
26,604.51
1,492.09
3,599.05
73,091.46
5,049.62
694.56
5,331.65
61,473.17
342.46
200.00
4,789.53
2,473.85
1,440.36
500.00
375.32
114,893.62
253.68
28,388.70
4,863.01
16,610.06
1,387.50
804.00
50,195.50
26.57
3,314.60
50.00
1,291.99
1,239.00
52.99
483.99
0.00
0.00
160.54
323.45
441.01
207.50
0.00
160.00
73.51

Credits

1,406.65
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,406.65
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,406.65
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00'

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

i,
226,266.77

YTD
Net

986.17
0.00

0.00
132.11
468.00
52.40
24.14
59.52
250.00
0.00
31,695.65
26,604.51
1,492.09
3,559.05
71,684.81
5,049.62
694.56
5,331.65
60,066.52
342.46
200.00
4,789.53
2,473.85
1,440.36
500.00
375.32
114,893.62
253.68
28,388.70
4,863.01
16,610.06
1,387.50
804.00
59,195.50
26.57
3,314.60
50.00
1,291.99
1,239.00
52.99
483.99
0.00

0.00
160.54
323.45
441,01
207.50
0.00
160.00
73.51

09/16/2015
Page 1

Unexpended Percent

Balance

24,318.23
888.83
100.00
100.00

-132.11
-18.00
47.60
300.86
9.52
0.00
500.00
-435.65
-114.51
17.91
-339.05
7,120.19
450.38
94.56
-21.65
6,378.48
7.54
400.00
-339.53
151.15
-540.36
0.00
49.68
14,971.38
511.32
3,611.30
-863.01
8,889.94
-637.50
196.00
3,804.50
-26.57
-564.60
50.00
-441.99
-489.00
47.01
996.01
100.00
200.00
589.46
106.55
1,558.99
542,50
250.00
340.00
426.49

Spent

90.30
52.60
0.00
0.00
104.00
52.40
743
119.04
100.00
0.00
101.39
100.43
58.81
110.40
90.96
91.81
115.76
100.41
90.40
97.85
33.33
1067.63
94.24
160.04
100.00
£8.31
88.47
33.16
88.71
121.58
65.14
185.00
80.40
93.96
120.53
50.00
152,00
165.20
52.99
32.70
0.00
0.00
2141
75.22
22.05
27.67
0.00
32.00
14.70




8
W ~ Readfield / Wayne Recycling  P*°~
| & Solid Waste Facility ' C—"ﬁ

“Terms of Agreement

L Legal Basis
The Towns of Readﬁeld and Wayne are municipalities duly organized and existing
- under the laws of the State of Maine. The communities are contiguous and are located in
Kennebec County, Maine. The legal basis for the establishment and authonty of this
interlocal Agreement is Chapter 115 "Interlocal Cooperation” of Title 30-A of the Maine
Revised Statutes, as the same may be amended from time to time.

II. Name
The name of the entity subject to this Agreement shall be the Readfield | Wayne
Recycling & Solid Waste Facility.

HI. Purpose of Agreement .

' Readfield and Wayne currently operate their own separate landfills. The landfills are
subject to closure within the near future by operation of state law. Readfield owns and will
operate a recycling and solid waste transfer station (the "Facility”). ‘'Wayne is interested in
sharing the Readficld Facﬂ:.ty It is the expectatmn of the parties hereto that a cooperative
sharing of the Facility will work for the long-term and short-term financial benefit of our
respective citizens and taxpayers. We will save each community premous tax dollars by
avoiding the duplication of expensive facilities and will lower the expenses incurred by either

town. Because neither community has any prior experience with transfer stations, and is

* uncertain as to the volume of waste produced by their citizens, the towns believe that a

sharing of costs based upon a percentage of overall operating expense provides the best
protection against the risk of unknown costs, |

To this end, the communities hereby agree to jointly use the Facility and to exercise
such powers as are exercised or capable of being exercised separately or jointly by the

member governments with respect to solid waste disposal, as set forth below.




IV. Management of the Facility
A, General operation. In order that management of the Facility shall be as efficient

- and small as possible, the parties agree that it shall be the responsibility of the Town of
Readfield to administer and to operate the Facility. It shall have the authority to hire, fire,
and manage any and all employees of the Facility at such compensation as it deems
warranted; to contract for services to and for the Facility in the names of the member towns;
and to maintain financial accounts for the deposit of fee income, revenues appropriated by
the towns, and for the payment of the operating expenses of the Facility. 1t shall also have
the right to adopt such policies and regulations it deems necessary and advisable for the
operation of the recycling and solid waste transfer Facility, and fo exercise such other and
further powers as are normally conferred on municipalities for the conduet of their business.
In exercising all of these powers and duties, the Seleqtinen of the Town of Readfield shall
consult with (and give due deference to any advice received from) the Selectmen of the Town
of Wayne, ' |

B.  Establishment of Advisory Comumittees. There is hereby established an Advisory
Commitiee on Facility Operations, and an Advisory Committee on Recycling, each of which
shall be comprised of citizeris from each member town. The purpose of Advisory Committee
on Operations shall be to assist and make 'suggestions to the Selectmen of the Town of
Readfield to enhance the efficiency of the Facility and improve jts services to the public. |
purpose of the Advisory Committee on Recycling shall be to assist and make suggestions to
the Selectmen of the Town of Readfield to enhance the efficiency of the recycling program,
and to effectuate a comprehensive public education pwwﬁi'
of and participation in the recycling program. The parties agree to establish such other and
further permanent and ad hoc Advisory Committees as they deem necessary during the term
of this Agreement.

C. Hours of Operation. The Selectmen of the Town of Readfield shall have the
right to establish such hours of operation for the Facility as may be needed fo accommodate
the needs of the respective towns, with the advice of the Selectmen of the Town of Wayne.

" The parties agree that the initial hours of operation shall be eight hours each Saturday and
Sunday, and four hours each Wednesday during the summer season (to include at a minimum

July and August).

Page 2




D.  Financial Records. The financial records for the Facility shall be maintained by

the Treasurer of the Town of Readfield. The records of the Facility shall be public records
. to the same extent .as other municipal records, and shall be available for public inspection and

copying pursuant to the Maine Right to Know law. The Readfield Treasurer shall prepare
monthly financial reports to be issued to the Selectmen of the member towns, and shall be
available to consult with the Selectmen of the member towns with regard to any financial
transaction.

E. Al payments for services and goods for the Facility shall be approved by a |
majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Readfield by a warrant separate from the other
financial affairs of the Town.

V. Financing and Budgeting of the Facility .

A, Division of Operating Expenses. The member towns shall share equally in the
operating expenses of the Facility. Operating expenses sha]l include aill expenses associated
with the Facility, except for existing debt service for the acqms1t10n and construction of the
transfer station, which shall continue to be the sole obligation of the Town of Readfield.
Such operating expenses include (but are not limited to): waste disposal fees, hauling fees,
recycling fees, wages of eniployeés, utilities, security costs, insurance, office and
administrative expenses, ordinary maintenance of equipment, and replacement of equipment
that has a life expectancy of less than two years, Neither Town shall be required to make
any expenditure for equipment that has a useful life in excess of two years wit]iout further
agreement between the Selectmen of the Towns as to the division of the initial capital
éxpense and disposition of the equipment upon termination.

B.  Fee Income. All income generated by the Facility from waste disposal fees,
permit fees, efc. (whatever or whoever the source) shall be retained by the Facility and used
to reduce the operating expenses thereof. Each community shall be emi;owered to issue
permits for use of the Facility at such fees as both Towns shall mutually agree upon. |

C. Annual Budget. The Readfield Town Manager shall prepare an annual budget
for the Facility for presentation to the Selectmen and Budget Committees of each member
town. The budget shall presume & fiscal year of July 1 to June 30. The budget shall be
prepared sufficiently in advance of the annual town meeting of each town to permit

consideration of each town’s share of the expenses on the annual town warrant. The Town

Page 3




of Readfield shall bill the Town of Wayne each calendar month in arrears for its share of the
incwrred operating expenses. The Town of Wayne shall remit to the Town of Readfield the
" billed amount within fourteen days of presentation. Changes in the annual budget following
adoption must be approved by a majority of the Selectmen in each member town. Each town
shall be responsible for all prudently incurred expenses approved by the Readfield Selectmen
and each town shall convene such meetings of the legislative body as may be necessary to
approve the budget, original appropriations and supplemental appropriations (if any) for each
town'’s share of the operating expenses of the Facility.

'D.  Tiile to Property. | Title to the real estate, equipment and personall property
supplied by the Town of Readfield (including the transfer station equipment) not subject to -
a separate agreement shall remain in the Town of Readfield.

V1. Duration and Termination of Agreement

A, Term. This Agreement shall, at a minimum, be effective through June 30, 1995,
and shall continue thereafter until terminated by either town. The Facility shall open on or
about May 3, 1998, or such other date as éither Town is retiuired to close its landfill. |

B.  Termination. The Town of Readfield may terminate this Agreement by eighteen

/1}19&5 advance notice to the Town of Wayne; the Town of Wayne may terminate this
Agreement by three months notice to the Town of Readfield. The notice of termination shall
be effective Whem to the Town Managei‘ or Chairman of the Board of Selectmen of
the recipient town. The effective date of termination shall be the end of first fiscal year (Jﬁly
1 to June 30) following expiration of the notice period. The failure of a member town to
appropriate funds required to meet the expenses incurred to operate the Facility shall operate
as a notice of termination. Any notice of termination shall not relieve a member town of.its
liability for expenses incuired prior to the effective date of termination at the end of the
applicable fiscal year. ‘

C.  Disposition of Property Upon Termination. Upon termination, the Facility, all
equipment, personal property and real property shall become the sole and exclusive property
of the Town of Readfield. All remaining funds of the Facility after payment of all bills
accrued through the effective date of termination shall be divided equally by the member

towns, .

Page 4




VII. Adoption and Amendment

This Agreement shall become effective upon (a) approval by ordinance, resolution, or
other action by the governing body of each member town; (b) the filing of this Agreement -
* with the Maine Secretary of State; and (c) the filing of this Agreement with the Clerk of each
town. Following adoption, the Agreement may be amended only by majority vote of the
Selectmen of each member town. If any portion of this Agreement is found to be contrary
to law (or is invalidated by subsequent change in the enabling state legislation), such
invalidation shall not invalidate other portions, and the parties shall amend the Agreement
to remedy the invalidated portion hereof. '

In Witness Whereof, the duly authorized Selectmen of the Town of Readfield and of
the Town of Wayne do hereby set their hands and seals this - day of
1993,

TOWN OF READFIELD, .MAINE, BY: TowN OF WAYNE, MAINE, BY:

Page 5




READFIELD WASTE DISPOSAL
And
RECYCLING ORDINANCE

Adopted June 11, 1998
Amended June 9, 2011

SECTIONI. SHORT TITLE

This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the "Readficld Waste Disposal and
Recycling Ordinance".

SECTION . GENERAL STATEMENT OF PURPOSE, APPLICATION AND
AUTHORITY '

A. Declaration of Purpose.

This Ordinance is designed to control waste material in the Town of Readfield, Maine, By
providing for the establishment and enforcement of rules and regulations, establishing
limitations, prohibiting certain acts causing solid disposal problems, and providing for
fines for violations of the provisions of this ordinance.

The purpose of scparating resyclable materials is to conserve those materials that can be

- reused pursuant to the Maine Recycling Act. In doing so, the Town of Readfield will
reduce the amount of material to be transferred and reduce the cost of disposal of waste
generated within the Town,

B. Application

This Ordinance applies to all persons generating or disposing of waste within the Town of
Readfield or using the Recycling and Transfer Station located within the Town of
Readfield.

C. Authority

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Maine Revised Statutes Annotated, Title 38, Section
1305 and the Maine Recycling Act. '

SECTION III. DEFINITIONS

In this ordinance the following terms shali have the foﬂowhlg meanings:




A. Acceptable Liquid Waste. "Acceptable liquid waste" means the collective reference to
liquid wastes that are reclaimable liquid waste.

B. Acceptable Waste. "Acceptable waste” means the collective reference to processable
waste, recyclable materials, reclaimable materials, reclaimable liquid waste, and other
solid waste,

C. Agricultural Waste. “Agricultural waste” means waste generated by agricultural
activities, excluding vegetative waste, including but not limited to pesticides, pesticide
containers, and manure.

D. Asbestos. "Asbestos" means a group of naturally cccurring minerals that separate into
fibers of high tensile strength and are resistant to heat, wear and chemicals, including but
not limited to chrysoltile, amosite, crocidolite, actinolite, tremolite and anthophylite and
any of these minerals that have been chemically treated or altered.

E. Biomedical Waste, "Biomedical waste" means waste conststing of (1) human and
animal remains, body parts, tissues, organs, blood, excretions, secretions, body fluids and
any and all "infectious waste", which term shall include, but not be limited to, (i) waste
which contains any disease producing or carrying material, agent or organism, (ii) isolation
wastes, cultures and stocks of etiological agents, (iii) waste generated by surgery or
autopsy performed on septic cases or patients with infectious diseases, (iv) sharps, dialysis
waste and wastes that were in contact with pathogens, (v) waste biologicals (e.g., vaccines)
produced by pharmaceutical companies for human or veterinary use, {vi) food, equipment
parts and other products contaminated with etiological agents, {vii) animal bedding and
other wastes that were in contact with diseases or laboratory rescarch animals, (viii) -
equipment, instruments, utensils and fomites which were in contact with persons who are
suspected to have or have been diagnosed as having a communicable disease, (ix)
laboratory wastes such as pathological specimens and disposal fomites attendant thereto
and (x) any disease causing material which is defined as a "hazardous substance” under
current or future federal, state or local law, rule or reguiation as a result of being classified
and "etiological agent".

F. Brown Goods. "Brown goods" means large television or entertainment modules or
furniture including but not limited to sofas, television consoles, wood framed beds, chairs,
hide-a-beds and sterec consoles.

G. Collectors. "Collectors" means any person employed by the Town of Readfield or
permited by the Town of Redfield responsible for the pick up and collection of processable
waste and recycling materials as described in IVB.

H. Commercial Activity. “Commercial activity® means any business that is carried out in,
but not limited to, stores, offices, restaurants, service stations, or campgrounds that rendexs
goods and/or services primarily on a retail basis.

I. Commercial Hauler. "Commercial havler" means any person having secured an Annual
Permit for the pick up, collection, or transfer of acceptable waste.




J. Construction/Demolition Debris. "Construction/demolition debris" means nonburnable
debris resulting from construction, remodeling, repair, and demolition of structures. The
term includes, but is not limited to building materials, asphalt, wall board plastic pipes,
carpeting and underlay. It excludes all unacceptable wastes and inert fill.

K. Dredge Spoils. "Dredge spoils” means sand, silt, mud, gravel, rock or other sediment
or material removed from beneath any surface water. Dredge spoils are unacceptable
liquid wastes,

L. EP.A. "E.P.A." means the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

M. Hazardous Waste. "Hazardous waste" mieans a waste in either a liquid or solid state,
designated as hazardous by the E.P.A. or the M.D.E.P. and includes special nuclear or by-
product material within the meaning of the Atomic Energy- Act of 1954, as amended,
Hazardous waste is either an unacceptable liquid waste or unacceptable solid waste.

N. Houschold Hazardous Wastes. "Household hazardous wastes" are wastes that are
considered hazardous wastes either in a solid or liquid state. Such waste may be collected
at the Recycling and Transfer Station by the Town of Readfield from time to time as
designated by the Select Board. Specially approved waste materials include, but are not
limited to: liquid and non-liquid paint, paint thinner, bleach and household cleaning
solvents.

O. Industrial Activity. “Industrial activity” means any business which produces goods
and/or services not primarily for retail sale and may include, but is not limited to,
processes such as printing, manufacturing, recycling, packaging, or warchousing.

P. Inert Fill. "Inert fill" means clean soil material, rocks, bricks, and cured concrete,
which are not mixed with other solid waste or liquid waste, and which are not detived
from an ore mining activity.

Q. Liquid Waste. "Liquid waste" means any waste that is determined tc contain free
liquids according to the Paint Filter Liquids Test (Method 9095 of EP.A. SW- 846, 3rd
Edition). Liquid waste is the collective reference to acceptable liquid waste and '
unacceptable liguid waste.

R. M.D.EP. "M.D.E.P." means the Maine Department of Environmental Protection or its
SUCCeSSOL,

R-1 MSW “Mainstream Solid Waste” means the items that are collected as trash to be
either incinerated or buried, but not recycled.

S. Metal Goods. "Metal goods" include bikes, metal doors, metal pipe, window frames,
eyclone or other metal fences, screens wire, sheet metal, metal conduit cables, tools,




lawnmowers, fumniture, sports equipment, aluminum, copper and brass items, vented
barrels and vented propane fue] tanks.

T. Ordinance. "Ordinance™ means the several parts comprising this ordinance, as may be
amended from time to time.

U. Other Solid Waste. "Other solid waste" is the collective reference to matiress, box
springs, construction/demolition debris, hot loads, burble debris, vegetative waste and
wood waste.

U-1. Participating Town. A “participating town” is a nearby town that has executed an
interlocal agreement or contract with the Town of Readfield which permits residents of
that town to access and/or use the Recycling and Transfer Station for disposal of waste.

V. Processable Waste. "Processable waste" means all damaged recyclable materials,
ordinary household, municipal, institutional, commercial and industrial solid wastes .
consisting primarily of combustible materials capable of being processed and incinerated
at a waste to energy facility. “Processable waste” excludes liquid wastes, unacceptable
solid waste, reclaimable materials, recyclable materials and solid waste.

W. Reclaimable Liquid Waste. "Reclaimable liquid waste" is waste oil.

X. Reclaimable Materials. "Reclaimable materials" are solid waste materials that may be
reclaimed and are as follows: white goods, tites, and metal goods.

Y. Recyclable Materials. "Recyclable materials" arc materials that can be reused either in
the same form or as part of a different product.

Y-1. Reusable Materials, “Reusable materials™ are those items such as books, clothing,
house wares, toys, etc. which are no longer needed by a resident but still may have a useful
life. These fiems can be left for other residents to claim at no cost at the Swap Shop.

Metal Goods, Returnable Containers and Recyclable Materials are not considered reusable.

Y-2. Reiuvmable Containers. “Returnable Containers™ are those containers (metal, glass
and plastic) that have a redemption value,

Z. Recycling Facility. "Recycling Facility" means any facility constructed and managed
for separating, collecting, and/or processing of manufactured materials for reuse either in
the same form or as a part of a different product.

AA. Select Board. "Select Board" means the municipal officers elected to the Readfield
Select Board by the voters of the Town of Readfield.

BB. Sludge. "Sludge" means any semi-solid or liquid waste generated from houschold
septic tanks, a musicipal, commercial or industrial wastewater treatment plant, water




supply treatment plant, or wet process air pollution control facility or any other such waste
having similar characteristics and effect. Sludge is an unacceptable liquid waste.

CC. Solid Waste. "Solid waste" means unwanted or discarded solid material with
insufficient liquid content to be free flowing, including by way of example, and not by
limitation, recyclable materials, rubbish, garbage, scrap materials, junk, refuse, and
landscape refuse.

DD. Special Wastes. "Special wastes" means any non- hazardous solid waste or liquid
waste generated by sources other than ordinary households and typical commercial
establishments that exists in such an unusual quantity or in such a chemical or physical
state or any combination thereof, which may disrupt or impair effective waste management
ot threaten the public health, human safety or the environment and requires special

handling, transportation and disposal procedures. Special wastes include, but are not
limited to:

1. Oil, coal, wood and multifuel boiler and incinerator ash;

2. Industrial and industrial process waste;

3. Sludge and dewatered septage;

4. Debris and residuals from non-hazardous chemical spills and cleanup of those
spills;

5. Contaminated soils and dredge spoils;

6. Asbestos and asbestos-containing waste;

7. Sand blast grit and non-liquid paint waste;

8. High and low pH waste;

9. Spent filter media residue; and

10. Shredder residue.

DD-1. Swap Shop. The “Swap Shop” is the primary location where reusable materials
may be dropped off and/or claimed by residents of Readfield and participating towns.

EE. Transfer Station. "Transfer Station" means the area constructed and managed by the
Town of Readfield for the disposing of acceptable waste and acceptable liquid waste.

FF. Unacceptable Liquid Wastes. "Unacceptable liquid wastes" is the collective reference
to hazardous waste and special waste that have sufficient liquid content to be free flowing,
studge, and other liquid waste designated as unacceptable by the Select Board.

GG. Unacceptable Solid Wastes. "Unacceptable solid wastes" are materials not
considered processable waste, recyclable matetials, reclaimable materials, or other solid
wastes. Unacceptable solid wastes include but are not limited to:

Junked or abandoned vehicles;

Small engines (under 20 HP)*;

Snowmobiles or all-terrain vehicles (if engines removed);

Dead animals or portion thereof, other pathological-type solid waste;

AW




Inert fill;
Fuel tanks*;
Agricultural waste;
Land clearing debris;
9. Dredge spoils;
10. Unacceptable Liquid Wastes;
10-1 Vegetative waste (a composting program is supported by the Select Board and will
begin with a limited vegetative acceptance list); and
11. Any other solid waste designated unacceptable by the Select Board.
*May be acceptable as Metal Goods if drained of all liquids prior to entrance to the
Transfer Station. All small engines must have their drain plugs and/or oil pan removed.

PN

GG-1 Universal Waste. Universal waste is a category of waste materials not designated
as "hazardous waste", but containing materials that need to be prevented from free release
into the environment. Universal Waste includes:

Batteries

Pesticides

Mercury-containing equipment (including many thermostats and thermometers)
Lamps containing mercury (e.g. fluorescent lamps, inchuding compact fluorescent
lamps)

» Televisions, computers, and monitors

The Recycling and Transfer Station is required to provide for their proper disposal.

HH. Vegetative Wastes. "Vegetative wastes” means solid wastes consisting of plant
matter from agricultural activities, farms, homes, plant nurseries, or greenhouses. These
wastes shall include plant stalks, grass clippings, hulls, leaves, and plant waste processed
through a wood chipper. Vegetative waste is considered other solid wastes.

. Waste Oil. "Waste oil" means a used, spent, discarded or unwanted petrolewmn based oil
product which is not designated as a hazardous waste or contaminated with hazardous
waste and that can be reclaimed as a fuel source. The term includes only: crankcase oil;
manual {ransmission fluid; and #2 fuel oil.

JJ. White Goods. "White goods" means large appliances including but not limited to
stoves, refrigerators, freezers, washing machines, dishwashers, clothes dryers, hot water
tanks and air conditioners.

KK. Wood Wastes. "Wood wastes" means brush, stumps, lumber, bark, wood chips,
shavings, slabs, edgings, slash, and sawdust, that are not mixed with other solid or liquid
wastes. For the purposes of this definition, “lumber” is entirely made of wood and is free
from metal, plastics and coatings. “Wood wastes” are considered other solid wastes,




SECTION V. SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL CONTROL STANDARDS
A. Operation of the Readfield Recycling and Transfer Station.

The Select Board shall be responsible for operating and maintaining the Recycling and
Transfer Station and for enforcing this ordinance. The Select Board shall designate the
Town Manager to assist them ir carrying out their duties and obligations under this
ordinance.

The Town Manager may hire or designate a Recycling and Transfer Station Manager to
operate and maintain the Recycling and Transfer Station. The Town Manager may also
serve as Recycling and Transfer Station Manager as needed until a suitable person can be
hired or designated. The Town Manager may hire attendants as required to assist in the
operation and maintenance of the Recycling and Transfer Station. The Transfer Station
Manager may utilize volunteers to assist the attendants within specific areas of the
Transfer Station,

B. Use of the Readfield Recyc]ing and Transfer Station

The Readfield Recycling and Transfer Station is operated for the benefit of Readfield
residents (year-round and seasonal). All individuals with residential status shall have a
valid "Transfer Station Permit", which must be displayed to gain access to the Readfield
Recycling and Transfer Station to deposit acceptable waste generated within Readfield.

Acceptable waste resulting from commercial or industrial activities within Readfield or
participating towns that is delivered to the Readfield Recycling and Transfer Station by
commercial haulers, collectors, or directly from individuals generating the waste and is of
such volumes and/or possesses special handling characteristics (requirements) to increase
the operational costs of the Recycling and Transfer Station shall be assessed a surcharge
by the Transfer Station Manager commensurate with the Recycling and Transfer Station
fee schedule approved by the Select Board.

The Select Board may, by awthorization of Town vote, allow all residents of other
municipalities to deposit acceptable waste at the Readfield Recycling and Transfer Station.
The terms and conditions of such arrangement shall be specified in an interlocal agreement
or contract,

Special permits may be granted by the Town to Commercial Activities who are assisting
authorized users with the cleanup of their property.

All requirements pertaining to individuals within Readfield and participating towns shall
also pertain to nonresidents anthorized to deposit acceptable waste at the Readfield
Recycling and Transfer Station.

The access and use of the Recycling and Transfer Station by any person shall be at the
direction of the Transfer Station Manager. Any person refusing to follow or comply with




the requirements of this Ordinance and/or any Operating Rules and Requirements adopted
by the Select Board, shall be reported to the Transfer Station Manager for resolution. The
Transfer Station Manager may refuse firther access to the facility to that person and/or
initiate any necessary enforcement actions (per Section VII). Any resident refused access
or violating this ordinance shall be reported in writing to that resident’s Town Manager for
enforcement, '

C. Commercial Haulers and Collectors

The Select Board may contract with commercial haulers or hire collectors for the
collection of acceptable waste. The Select Board may also contract with specialty
environmental contractors to assist the Town in the collection and disposal of any other
type of waste.

The Readfield Town Manager and the Town Managers of any participating towns may
issue permits to persons to deliver processable waste to the Transfer Station in dumpsters
or similar large volume solid waste containers. :

Commercial haulers must obtain an annual permit through an application to the Select
Board before use of any Transfer Station areas, Commercial refuse haulers must provide
an acceptable recycling program to their customers in accordance with this ordinance
before an annual permit can be issued. Permits may be revoked by the Select Board,
following notice and hearing, for violation of this ordinance or any rules and regulations
promulgated in dccordance with Section VI. Petmits shall be renewed annually on or
before July first.

Commercial haulers and contractors must obtain coupons at the Town Office(s) or
Transfer Station before any demolition debris material is deposited. Coupons will be
collected by the Transfer Station attendant for each deposit,

SECTION V. WASTE DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS

A. Acceptable Waste

Only acceptable waste generated within Readfield or other authorized communities will be
allowed to be disposed of at the Recycling and Transfer Station. . All acceptable waste
delivered to the facility will be separated as foilows:

1. Recyclable materials;

1-1 Reusable materials (Swap Shop);

1-2 Returnable Containers;

2. Metal goods;




3. Construction/demolition debris;

4. Wood waste;

5. Waste oil;

6. Tires;

7. Solid waste;

7-1 Universal Waste, and

7-2 Compost Materials as authorized by the Select Board.

Once acceptable waste is delivered to the Recycling and Transfer Station and deposited in
the proper container/site as listed above and/or as directed by an attendant, that waste
becomes the property of the Town of Readficld and will be disposed as directed by the
Transfer Station Manager.

B. Prohibited Waste

The following types of waste will not be accepted at the Recycling and Transfer Station:

1. Unacceptable solid wastes; |

2. Unacceptable liquid wastes;

3. Biomedical waste; and

4. Industrial or commercial wasie which creates a problem of disposal by virtue of federal,
state, or local statutes, rules, or regulations controlling or prohibiting its disposal.
SECTION VI. REGULATORY AUTHORITY

A. The Select Board may adopt rules and requirements for the operation of the Recycling
and Transfer Station . These Operating Rules and Requitements shall be consistent with
the standards established by this Ordinance. The Operating Rules and Requirements may
include, but are not limited to, dates and hours of operation of the Recycling and Transfer
Station and for the collection of solid waste. Any violation of the Opetating Rules and
Requirements adopted hereunder shall be deemed a violation of this Ordinance.

B. This Ordinance shall be enforced by the Select Board or its designee. If the Select

Board or its designee determines that any provision of this Ordinance is being violated,
the Select Board or its designee shall take action. Such action may include the revoking




of a permit, or required abatement of the conditions violated or any other reasonable
actions. A copy of a notice to revoke a permit shall be maintained as a permanent record.

C. The Select Board or its designee shall conduct periodic on-site inspections to insure
compliance with all applicable rules and conditions associated with this Ordinance. The
Select Board or its designee shall also investigate all complaints of alleged violations of
this Ordinance, .

D. When any violation of any provision of this Ordinance shall be found to exist, the
Select Board may then institute any and all actions to be brought in the name of the
Town. _

SECTION VII. LEGAL ACTIONS

A. When notification of a violation does not result in the prompt correction or abatement
of the violation or condition, the Select Board or its designee, the Code

Enforcement Offrcer and/or cooperating law enforcement agency are hereby directed to
institute any and all actions and proceedings, either legal or equitable, including seeking
injuctions of violations and the imposition of fines, that may be appropriate or necessary
to enforce the provisions of this Ordinance in the name of the Town, Violation of any
condition, restriction or limitation inserted in a permit by the Select Board shall be cause
for revocation of that permit by the Select Board. The revocation process shall require
reasonable notice of the violation to the resident/operator to a hearing,

B. The Select Board or its authorized agent, is hereby authorized to enter into
administrative consent agreements for the purpose of eliminating vislations of this
Ordinance and recovering fines without court action. Such agreements shall not ailow
any illegality or violation of this Ordinance to continue unless there is clear and
convincing evidence that the illegality was conducted as a direct result of erroneous
advice given by an suthorized municipai official and there is no evidence that the
resident/operator acted in bad faith.

C. The Select Board or its authorized designee may exercise its authority under. Title
30-A MRSA Section 4452. The Court may order complete abatement of the violation and
award appropriate damages, including all court costs and the Town's reasonable
attorney's fess. Any fine recovered through this Ordinance shall accrue to the Town. Each
day of violation shall constitute a seperate offense. In addition, the Town may seek an
injunction, when necessary, to prevent the resident/operator from accessing the Recycling
and Transfer Station,

D. Violations of this Ordinance shall be a civil viclation punishable by z fine of up to
$1000.00 plus cleanup costs and attomey and court fees for the first offense and up to
$5000.00 plus cleanup costs and attorney and court fees for subsequent violations. The
State of Maine District Court for the district including Readfield shail have jurisdiction of
all offenses hereunder, subject to exception and appeal as is provided by Maine State Law.




SECTION VIiI. VALIDITY AND CONFLICT OF ORDINANCES.

The invalidity of any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence clause, phrase or word of
this ordinance shail not be held to invalidate any other section, paragra:ph, sentence, clause,
phrase, or word of this Ordinance; and to this end, the provisions of this Ordinance are
hereby declared to be severable.

Adopted at 06/09/2011
Annual Town Meeting

Attested copy of the Readfield Waste Disposal and Recycling
Ordinance adopted 6-11-1998 and amended 6-9-2011.

July 22, 2011

0 .. Lint, Town Clerk

T




Solid Waste and Recycling Committee Charter

Purpose and Composition

The Solid Waste and Recycling Committee (hereafter the “Committee) shall be a standing
committee composed of the following voting members: at least one member from each
participating Select Board, and at least three two community members from participating
municipalities; and the following non-voting members: the Transfer Station Manager and
participating Town Managers. The Committee shall review and provide input and
recommendations to the Transfer Station Manager and participating Select Boards regarding:

1. All Transfer Station operations, including: the Manager’s forecasts and plans for the
generation, transmission and distribution of recyclables, Municipal Solid Waste (MSW)
and other waste materials brought to the Transfer Station; customer service; public
education and awareness; advocacy for increased recycling; implementation of
guidelines established for site/facility design, operation and storage at the Transfer
Station; and hours of operation (year-round and summer only).

2. The Transfer Station’s compliance with established policies, procedures and practices
pertaining to the protection of the environment and health/safety of employees,
contractors and general public; ensuring said are sufficient to achieve and maintain
compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

3. Envirenmental-and/orhealth/safety related-issues.

4. Recycling: methods, materials, tracking, advocacy, awareness, and public education,

Committee members shall be independent of the Transfer Station with respect to their business
or place of employment, without any direct or perceived conflict of interest (i.e. Transfer Station
employees, commercial trash haulers, waste and recycling firms, etc.) Committee members shall
be year-round residents of part101pat1ng mumc1pa11t1es Comrmttee members shall be appomted
to staggered three-year terms. with A ROV

merﬂbefs—tﬁﬂeeessafy—befeﬁe—end—e{l&ppeﬁ&ed—tem The Commlttee shall de51gnate a

chairman, vice chair and secretary who shall preside over the meetings.

Duties and Responsibilities

Duties and responsibilities of the Committee shall include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Ansuwal May review of the Transfer Station Manager’s compliance reports,
environmental, health/safety and/or public relations, to ensure reporting sufficient to meet
requirements of applicable laws and regulations as well as local policies, procedures and
practices.

2. Quarterly review of Transfer Station’s goals: environmental, health/safety, budget,
infrastructure, etc. compared to actual.

3. Investigation of any areas of Transfer Station operation not meeting goals for
recommended corrective action as necessary.

4. Annual, or more often if deemed necessary, review of Transfer Station site layout and
physical plant description to ensure optimal efficiency and safety.

5. Annual review of management’s proposed budget for Transfer Station operations.

M:Tmanager/Transfer Station/SWRC/SWRC charter draft spring 2015




e ——————————




TOWN OF READFIELD

8 OLp KenTts HiLL Roap * ReaprieLp, MaInNeE 04355
Tel. (207) 685-4939 * Fax (207) 685-3420

Email: Readfield.finance@roadrunner.com

REQUEST FOR QUOTES
Cross Culvert

L INTRODUCTION - The Town of Readfield, Maine (hereinafter, the "Town") is
seeking sealed quotes for Installation of Cross Culvert. All quotes are to be submitted in
sealed envelopes marked "CROSS CULVERT" to the Town Office, 8 Old Kents Hill
Road, Readfield, Maine 04355, by 3:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 1, 2015. Any Quote
received after this scheduled opening time shall not be considered. No faxed or emailed
quotes will be accepted.

The Road Committee will review all quotes at 4:00 PM on Thursday, October 1, 2015.
The Select Board will review all quotes and consider any Road Committee
recommendations for contract award(s) at a meeting starting at 6:30 PM, Monday,
October 3, 2015. Selected contractor(s) will be expected to sign contract(s) on Tuesday,
October 6, 2015.

The quotes must be signed by the Contractor with its full name and address and enclosed
in a sealed envelope. Questions regarding this Request for Quotes should be directed
toward the Town Manager.. All questions by prospective contractors pertaining to this
Request for Quotes must be received, in writing, by the Town Manager at least five (5)
days before the date set for the opening of the Quotes. Any questions which, in the
opinion of the Town Manager, requires interpretation, will be addressed by a written
interpretation in the form of a numbered Addendum, sent by registered mail to each
person or firm who has taken out a Request for Quote not later than three (3) days prior to
the scheduled opening of the Quotes. Addenda issued later than three (3) days prior to the
scheduled opening of the Quotes may be by telephone. Contractors shall acknowledge
receipt of all Addenda in the space provided thereof in the Quote Form, whether the
Addenda are in response to questions or otherwise issued by the Town and whether the
Addenda are received by mail or telephone.

Each Contractor is required to state in its Quote: the Contractor's name and place of
business and the names of persons or parties interested as principals with it; that the Quote
is made without any connection with any other Contractor making any quote for the same
Services; and that no person acting for or employed by the Town is directly or indirectly
interested in the Quote or any agreement which may be entered into to which the Quote
relates or in any portion of the profits there from.

1
M:Tmanager/Roads/2015 Maintenance/Cross culvert RFP Luce Rd




The successful Contractor shall be required to sign a Town Services Agreement, a copy of
which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1. Before commencing work under the Services
Agreement, the successful Contractor shall produce evidence satisfactory to the Town that
it and its subcontractors, if any, have secured public liability, automobile and workers'
compensation insurance coverage as set forth in Exhibit 1. Each Contractor must inform
itself of the conditions relating to the area in which the Services shall be performed.
Failure to do so will not relieve a successful Contractor of its obligations to furnish all
equipment, material and labor necessary to carry out the provisions of the Agreement and
to complete the contemplated work for the consideration set forth in this Request for
Quotes. The Town disclaims any and all responsibility for injury to Contractors, their
agents or others while examining the work site or at any other time. Contractors are
responsible for all of their costs in preparing and submitting quotes hereunder. No Quotes
may be withdrawn within a period of thirty (30) days after the opening. Contractors must
submit six copies of the quotes.

Each Contractor must be current in personal property tax payments to the respective
municipality where the firm is located or provide a letter from the municipality stating the
Contractor is in good standing related to personal property tax payments.

Each Contractor must abide by the Town of Readfield’s prohibitions against workplace
violence, sexual harassment, and political activities in Readfield while working in
Readfield.

1 SCOPE OF SERVICES — The Scope of Services hereunder is described in the
Specifications attached hereto (hereinafter, the “Services™) with different services by road.

2) GENERAL — The Quote must include all equipment and labor necessary to perform the
Services and must state the name of the person(s) or entity (entities) owning the
equipment and/or providing the personnel that forms the basis for its quote. The Town
will provide all materials separately. All Services to be furnished to the Town shall be
performed with equipment, methods and use of personnel in accordance with the periinent
Occupational and Safety and Health Act requirements of the State of Maine and the
United States.

3) ACCEPTANCE/REJECTION — The Town reserves the right to waive any informality in
quotes, to accept any quote and to reject any or all quotes, should it be deemed in the best
interest of the Town to do so.

Date: _., 2015 By:

Teresa Shaw, Interim Town Manager

Important Dates:

Quotes Due: 3:00 PM, Thursday, October 1, 2015
Quotes accepted or rejected at Select Board meeting starting: 6:30 PM, Monday, October 5, 2015
Contract(s) signed: Tuesday, October 6, 2015,

Completion Date, Weather permitting:  October 31, 2015.

2
M:Tmanager/Roads/2015 Maintenance/Cross culvert RFP Luce Rd




SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Town of Readfield seeks installation of Cross Culvert on Luce Road:

Contractors shall be responsible for the following services:

Road Closure

Remove finish gravel and save on site

Install 40° x 18” culvert at station #0+50

Install approximately 66 yards of 2” type A gravel to a depth of 0 feet at station 0400 , 1.17 at station
0+50, .5” at station 1.00 and 0’ at station 1+50

Reinstall finish gravel

All work shall be done according to MDOT specifications, DEP Best Management Practices and according to
further directions by the Road Commissioner or his designee as needed. The Town will be responsible for
updating all Dig Safe road project tickets with the selected contractor(s) name(s).

All work shall be completed by October 31, 2015, unless agreed to in writing by both parties of this agreement,
All contractors are encouraged to review conditions of the road.

3

M:Tmanager/Roads/2015 Maintenance/Cross culvert RFP Luce Rd




Readfield Cross Culvert Quote Form:

Contractor's name:

Address of business:

Names of principals:

Base quote for Cross Culvert services:

- Luce Road:

Addenda receipt acknowledgement:

This Quote is made without any connection with any other Contractor making any quote for the same Services;
and that no person acting for or employed by the Town is directly or indirectly interested in the Quote or any
agreement which may be entered into to which the Quote relates or in any portion of the profits therefrom.

Signed and dated:

The Town reserves the right to waive any informality in quotes, to accept any quote and to reject any or all
quotes, should it be deemed in the best interest of the Town to do so.

4
M:Tmanager/Roads/2015 Maintenance/Cross culvert RFP Luce Rd




EXHIBIT 1.

SERVICES AGREEMENT

Cross Culvert Installation

THIS AGREEMENT is made this _ day of October, 2015 by and between the Town of Readfield, a
municipal corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and located in the County of Kennebec,
State of Maine (hereinafter "OWNER") and (hereinafter "CONTRACTOR").

The CONTRACTOR shall funish all of the services and perform all the work as described in the Request for
proposal for installation of a cross culvert on the Luce Road as issued on September 16, 2015 by the Town
Manager, and shall do so in accordance with the Contractor’s quote dated September

The CONTRACTOR must maintain liability insurance, in the amount of $400,000 per occurrence, for personal
injury, death and property damage claims which may arise from operations under this agreement. The
CONTRACTOR shall provide evidence of insurance or financial resources sufficient to satisfy the requirements
of the Workers’ Compensation Act.

The CONTRACTOR will provide to the TOWN a Certificate of Insurance naming the TOWN as an additional
insured prior to the start of any work under this agreement. The TOWN disclaims any and all responsibility for
injury or damages to the CONTRACTOR, its agents, or others at any time during this agreement.

The CONTRACTOR must be current in personal property tax payments to the respective municipality
where the firm is located or provide a letter from the municipality stating the CONTRACTOR is in good
standing related to tax payments.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to abide by the Town of Readfield’s prohibitions against workplace violence,
sexual harassment, and political activities in Readfield while working in Readfield.

The TOWN shall remit to the CONTRACTOR the total payment of $ . by the first warrant following
satisfactory completion of all services, The TOWN reserves the right to withhold payment should it be determined
that the CONTRACTOR has not performed the services required as stated in the SCOPE OF SERVICES.

Witness ToWn
By:

Teresa Shaw, Interim Town Manager
Witness CONTRACTOR
By:

Its:

5
M:Tmanager/Roads/2015 Maintenance/Cross culvert RFP Luce Rd







Tuv SNOISNAMID TI¥ 'SESOMAd FINGHIZZH MOJ S SNMYNO SIHL

SISSYHO 2X¥ 8V ¥QZ 901 ZW HANINEHOITYA
. d3dNNd 09 TVIOUIWWOD
§60£L HIONO

AN ‘g 1314av3
INJN1¥YH3a 3414 T340V




HLONIT TIVHEACG 0— 28

FIKY OL ev0 829l

3SYHTIAHM £'8EE

w58

}

CF.

S8 aNNoYE oL
WM GEYORTIVL 0L

|

i

NIW VdiN B

X3 v

o 0 ]

«£F.B-.6

SATIVISNE ONY
03ddns y3v3a

UBHOLDNE G BN a0; GORGA Padl OF POINWAE 20 peidon

10U IBNW PUD KRURPLUSD BB BIURIE0D Y CBU] INQ—3

A5 Buplim u 01 PRELBS EEMJBLIS RSN ‘PuBULSH WO LrMEs ) joROnE
NGA G} POuGd) B, Put Du TANO=3 10 Alaediod oup o) Jupd S

"SIS5300NE DMWMUDYAANYA OL 3N0 SNOWLVIHWA HONIN OL 133PENS
Suy SKOSNIMG TTV 'S3S0caNd IONIWAIEY ¥O4 S| ONMVED SIHL

HLv Mee id
Ha¥ MZr |
HZ | meg ZH
HS ¥ M09 5]
HES Mo¥ €1
HSZ MrS Z1
HES MBS 11
NOISNAWID J0IMAINT DNINIJO “LJWOD

TI3 AYCd ¥, TWHDALNI NCTTVS OF

HO1 .00 J0 0001

HNYL d3LVM NOTTYD 00§t

rg 08T 40,008

HIVOT TEOH

diind XYAD TIVH Wo9 005

SISSYHO 2X¥ 8¥0 HaZ 901 ZW HANITLHDI3YA

H3dWNd 09 VIDHIWNOD
§60£L HI0N0

=l

d13Havay
INJW18vd3d 34i4 13140V




stozfot/e

9T Jo 1 abed

b {p/60Q20HFITE-L FZ6-BAPF-EQS6-I000469LF INONDNOTINOUD AL S\AWALNSMOANTIMY:D

pated SW0IUD) SI2A00 INU BN) (2915 SSOIUIETS SSPIDUT "IR WLY [3UM S[Xe JuUo.d

- *BuRes ") 900G TE SISSELD [BIJSIWILLOD 10) 3jXe Jeay

5500-5201

‘Bunel ‘qf 000’9T SISSEYD JRIDBWILLIOD J10) SXE JUoLy

SHOQ-SZ0T

BPIS SO0 m_m_:m [eArB :uoRED0| SpRIdadat J0U0D LIUIM

Z8T-£000-S5TT

T
“2ale Jadwing JuoJ) L 12 pPala]uad Un{SUS)Xa alIel SISSeyD
LA 0} PajUNOy :5)ed0T "adlAap uado pjoy Sukds pue yxje| wing sauenb ymm Joop
T Ssa0e sapnpuy "eiqed pageid .8/ 41 0D0'ZT ‘ZT Seuss ulep ‘youipm

ST \Am

S000-SSTT

“(s1e[s 03 seyoul €T xoidde) daap sayoul 1 SIBIS E_z__l apis sJaAup Aeg Jadwng

8T70-05TT

“uado pjoy ¥oouys seb
pue yne| Bunl-gq saphpug *Aen Jadumg apis foaup Aoy pij s1ejd puowelp patulH

STO0-09TT

T *UOISUSDE PISRIS |aARID Jadumng ol b7
1 ~ 'PRWS PARID Jadwng o] ,8/T 0T00-097T
! “1adwng Juoy pRpuRp® sannbay sadwng Juoly ybiy 0T [ESIS SSaLES #000-09T

H-ddng 1-3 daud sisseud wwio)

UODIP® 600Z 1061 VdaN

. Am_uoum‘m_mm _

Ad uonduosag pepuapd
ANOYINYHOD :uosiadsajes SISSEYD |BruawLuy) ‘sdwing :uondudsag :ond)
WINOD-ddiNd :uondiasaq Jun
05 AY 56087 laquinp uoietond)

INIWLHVYdIA Fd14 G1314avd
.10} uoneiond) smeueddy 214




s10z/01/6

34 {5/ 60Q90HH9T £-L¥26-8QbP-EAS6-4200269L} INONONOTNCUILLS\WALLNSMOANIMG:D

91 jo g obieq

“Sjsued Jo0p qes aU] U0 pajeac] UDQeLID)
+¥, 9L U pauoiisod Buiduis S6A 23XRLSY USRID MOJ2A JUS05240NI /Py

L[-000-££T0-055T

.mcmm_ IND-3 munmul__m.um aAel a3 Apoq pue.qe)

el
"M 0BT ueLp sso| I [eacdade pue malAold DLHIDIUIDUS Salln

.._w__nn_.:m SISSEUP [eJowwod Aq pajjelsus pue pajiddns aq 03 uieys 241 10ds-ug

‘pajued ‘Apog moaq Jeal saA9 MoL

1 6920-0891
I *qeD JO Sp|S puey 39| Japun pa3eso) 9q 0} SaLATeG SLL T0Y-G€20-089T
T *SDLI3S 7Y JBUIpUBIRL Joop () e Joy abeyord WL SISSEYD 01T0-089T
T ‘uofisod UMOp 3L W pajuied JUDY $HI00Y MO) Zb00-0891
T

TT00-0891

"3uj6ua ¥d3 £70 dH 0SE TSI suuwng ssugybesd

£5¢0-0021T

*Hdld 09 03 195 Buiywy peads swUoNI2]

“Tauipybiz.d Aq paj|esii pue panddns ag
0] SPUDNMS JO0J JODLYO PUE JSAUD LM SUIOY JI2 PAIUNOLW pooYy SUCHENIMS fend

9£00-011T

2ol days Joop
SJBALIP :LUOQEIOY "AjUO S|SSBYD [erBWWo) "WaisAs axelq abieys o) B Ny

£L2-0T00-0TTT

*Spiod {ind/m sujeIp yuey iy

#000-0TTT

Jeal a1buls Jo) (9) sded ways aaeA Bupoyuow aunssaud aun @I plentuy DMy

.q..,:m_umu__ de ope

*519A00 Bn| oRse|d pajejd SWICILD SAEL [iM SIPOUM [S91S/M SISSeLD
wia)shd INO-3 "obo] INO-T Yum ded Jsjuso pue (sjqeondde y snsed pajeid
BWIYD) SIaAGD INU BN| [9315 SSBJUIRIS SapPNpU 1] Wiy [3aym (sjbuis) apxe Jeay

8000-050T

"S[E5 [10 COWRNS Ui paddinba Ji 0boj e OdI Hod ucpdadsu| ue
aARY [pm ded Jaua) tajoN 060] INO-T uum died usjued pue (3|qeoijdde y ogserd

uopduosag papuspq




W {¥£60090FFITE-LFE6-BAH-EAS6-1000£69L} ANONDNOTdNOEDALS\IWZINSMOTONTMD

s1oz/ot/e 91 Jo g abey
Ho pasenbs (z) sapnpu] "{Apoq Jo LApIm [n) pieogiey ,ZT 21eld PUOWEIP uo-lj0g L110-0bEE
"SDURIL23Ul
noyym dwinp ajqedijdde/dwnp uoimau mojsq pagedo] ag o Juswdinba pajjelsul
Js[eap Jo pue [93J 1935000 J6) mojje 03 ajqed|dde se paessadal aq o] Jooy Td 8610-0TTE
daap 5z ARyewpotdde aq o (pdap juswpedwed Jead saddn SEO00-0TTE
“sppued Meid Woows sapnpul WawHedwo) g9y Y6y nd

S000-0T1E

2 [9RLM BLJ} JBA0 JUSURIECWIOD SPIM ,05 (T) SSphUT LoneEURLpediuoD
pleauEsl BpIM ,7b PUR PJemio) apiM 09 WBIBY [In) Yuim Apoq spis b/€ Je00

|2t [3LM SLj) JBAC JURLIIRALLI0D SPIM 486 (1) SSPN[LT “LIORELaULedWoD
PIRMIZE] SPIM ,Z} PUE PIEMIO) SPIM 00 JUBRY |y YA ADOY SpIS fAUa

8¢T0-007¢

*20B) JusuIHRedwoD 1Bl UG PRUNOW

sjusuadwios 104 (Ysuy deam pewipedwod 1o 20e) Juawpedwod Jeal Sulyxew
‘paiinbad J1) 38xoeaq Bununow sepnjaul “AReIdwos Buiso> woly (pauonde J)
dans Buipjoj doy SUR S10U159Y "UOROW L S) o) SU) USUM a1edipul Allensia o] pua

yoea uo syyBij Jequie SSpnpul Yoe JPPe| BY 1 *3PIS JSALIP UO OB JBPPE] Wie-Z 160791
"Indino dwe of 42Ul oA OZT "0F D41 INO-T Jebiey> Alsneg PPED-0SLT
'SUIRUD 241 Jo one||eisul Joj panm-aud a0 J|BYS SISSEYD UL LP00-0SLT

*12A00
MO[[RA B iM eaue do)s Joop S JaAp peqeao] duie gz @)Ul spejdeas osiF-ony

P0-LL2-HTD0-054T

mm_:uu_a,ﬁ (GIqEoNdaE S8 SJ0RUco GB-U] pUE Teslpap "USIS VadN 10]

2a.8 SSPNJIU] “Jadll0 PUB ISALP US3MIS] (B3 Ui S)e30 "3j0SU03 [0JU0D JSjua) 90Z0-589T
*SISSELP |E[2J9LW0D

B U0 suIoy Jie Joj sjqeoydde se jnd e)6uls |enp o adAy A pieAue; jouo]

£400-9891

N

‘syuednooo omy Jo Beg Ayoeded Buneas

*uonieoijdde Junowl doj B yiim ssn Jod
*Aeli2A0 33e{d puoweIp B 3ARY 03 B2 [RI2BLILLGD 343 JO B2 ISMO] JoUaXe ayl

£ST0-5£9%

£000-5£9%

"[pqe| Ajuo Py PseIq

:D_unm._um.wn_ ﬂmicuuxw




10r{p/60Q90HHITE-/ HZ6-AAPH-E£A56-4D00£59/F INONDNOTINOYDILS\INAL\SMOANIM:D

S102/01/6 91 Jo t abed
T JIeY & Jjem o padeds aq o] pieog|oo] *plecd(oo) Bad paiunow [|em oeq paxkd T/0-9£00-08EE
~laddn 17 :{s)uoneao “Uaul
T Jlei| e (jem Jo paoeds ag o} pleoqjoot "paeoqioo) Gad pajunow fem ieq pexid 0/0-9E00-08EE

"1 i{s)uoneno "you
Jiey e lem Yo paoeds aq 03 pieagioo., "peogioo) Bad pjUnoW fjem 3eq paxty

¥00-9£00-08EE

*(a)qeoidde 1 uoisn.Axe aA0GE) 19540 1B £ U B1RI0T JjLS JusueLLLIad

¢07-5200-0LEE

“(eiqeoidde J1 uoisnIX BA0GR) 19540 18 TY Ul 21307 “Ji9US Jusuelridg

TOT-5200-0LEE

*(eqqeoidde 51 uoisNIG SA0GR) 19540 18 £7 | 81€307 'JiPYSs Jusuewsd

007-S200-0LEE

T
T
1
T

*(a[0eondde J) uoisnaxa SA0GE) 19540 18 T Ul 318007 "JBUS JuaUeLllad

660-S200-0/€€

‘£ :(S)uonedn “yobwy 08 41 dn SJUAWLIEGLOD

T Yym asn Jod “pajuied - sauye| Alejol/m pabu)y [eapsea Jujed-g 2jqnop 4oeq LT0-8910-00€E
*Ty :(s)uonexot "ybiy 05 03 dn spuRpedwad
1 M asn o4 paauled - saumie| Aleges/m pafiuly [eamea uiod-g aanop Joog ST0-8510-00€E
T "1 :(s)uopeao] *(v3) Joop dn-|os WOY & 4o} ued dug £20-9500-00£€
T *£7 :(s)uopeoot ~(vI) 4oop dn-jjos WOY e Joj ued duq §00-9900-00£E
T "Z1 s(s)uopeoc () soop dn-jjol WO e Joj ued dug #00-9900-00€€
1 *17 :{s)uopeon “(va} 100p dn-1jos WOY & Joj ued dug £00-9900-00£€
sa0IAap uado Pjod Ueys aaey
1 1w (s)10oq 2y (sjuoneoo “paguied umop doip pabul [ejuozuoy a)buis Joog 9T0-5Z00-00EE
1 *74 (S)UONEDOT WOY USIUY URes YNM (.S uew 19)eaJ6) (181 dn jjol 100g £Z0-6T00-DDEE
I *£7 1{(SHUonEInT "WOY YSIuUY unes yum (S ueyl Jaieass) 1e3 dn jjos 1oog 500-6T00-00EE
T 11 :{s)uonedot "WOoY usiuy uies yum (,Sp ueyy Jejeaib) jjeg dn jjos Joog £00-6100-00€8
T 21 {(S)uoneso "WOY USIuY uies yim (.54 01 dn) Loys dn |l 1oog $00-£T00-00£€

*dwnp a3 Jo doj sy

1e 2q 0} Joop 31} Joj dwnp 3y} saocqe 3snl ((s)uopeac] “Jnsaz Jefe Joop ay) ved
SE pRpnpul 24 10U J|eys Hooy/saye] pasiel auy -dwnp ayz aroqe isnl paubie
UORED0| pasiel 2 J8 pagunow 34 reys (Md) sayme| dos Joop dn (ol [euoippy

$9969T

SHo0d

*pagasoy mo[sq (S)|Ieipuey
pa3unow (sjgesndde se) jeyuczuoy pue Apoq Jo abpa bujjien uo jeopiea
(2) -Sieapuey pue spued J2IN0 SORAOILIRI UM (SUSILPUES OU) SEaAEaq

hd

uondisaq pepuapg




s102/01/6

971 jo § abed

14 {i£ 60Q90PPIT £-LFT6-ACHP-£A56-1D00£69L) ANONONOTANOUDALS\dWAL\SMOGNIM, D

*(s)eued duind pabilay AJEdIIaA UIEW BU JO SpIS Jouaiul
1o paJinbay se pajunow [eauozuoy (£) 03 dn ajeao *se|bue Hoddns jpued dung

9200-FETE

*sjaued dwnd apis J20Y30 pue JaALPp ‘jBuRd JO.OUOD WL [99)S SSO|UIRlS

.>_mo Jvue [ ledwng -,08 S| ybiay ajnpow dumg

ObSO-0ETE

T
I “Ajuo 1jue) / Jadwng spim € s Buwado pued dwng ZEG0-DETE
‘spaeoqBuILNg
T L{IM WNUIWNR papiipa  -Aeadiiem 07 yim 2npow dwnd junow doy, $ZS0-0ETE
aiqedidde Ji (s)enpow asaAuer pue Ae|pasds
T

“Jlemsso.0 “1amo) “1addn sopnjour “(Spis 0] 2pis) apm 9/ 3¢ 03 jnpow dwngd

£9T0-0ETE

nd

*[921S 559|UIE)S SOdI 5Bl pus 190D

T pagesoy pue Aejssc.d Lo pasn aq o) (DOTEET # W) SHO0Y Wwnujwnje shejuealll 0620-S0EE
*12a) S|Iel puBy
{2) pue juoy) sajpuey qeib (Z) “reau Je pasop pjou/suado pjoy aaisod ‘spoys
seb ‘(ajgesidde se) (s)oop ssexoe (s)iamol |4 ‘(ojgediidde se} 1eaa paysiou LM
T 12plMp pag esoy Jeued SBpNpUT “JeADD paq asoy wnujwnie ybem y6i; acaid (z) 6TZ0-50£E
*aNpow Uo sucido Jo paseq palnbal
1 se 21e307 *42A03 (ploj-1q 1o a|Buis) Aejss0.0 Wnuunie Jaj (S)3omap uado ploH 6TT0-50EE
T *13n03 Aejsson @ejd puocweip o) S19A0) SIS Joelg AUIA £1-000-+200-505E
T “jeid -lojoD 1D paq asoy ajed puowe|p toj JeAcd Jeal JAUIA £T-000-2200-50€E
T *plenueal pabiuyy 8q o) JeA00 AR(SS0L) SD00-S0EE
*aaelns Buiddais-toLl
e se pafibe} oq 03 suoneoydde [euse-uoN “sumop pjoy () pue (s)ajpuey
1 qeab aqendde sspnpug ‘eaue A(SS010 33 J0) J9A0 3iejd puowelp a|buls £000-S0EE
*[2935 SSSUIEYS SOdI dey wonoq
T JaaoD Junow doy uo pasn aq 0} (DOTEET # WaY) SHOOY Wnujiunje dbejueal ] 999691
“Wonoq Uo spiod asbung pue apis
1 “JUDL) OIXBA PUE S)20] 1S1MY Jaddn sapnpul “RA0d [AUA Maelq [pued jJ0RU0D WL G99691

SHINOD

1Y :uogeso *Aypeded 'sqj gpg "Bulids seb LM INo-jol paunow Joop ‘Aei)

1 ST10-9/00-08E€
T €7 suoRenoT “Ajpedeo “sqj 005 “Bulds seb Lpim Jno-jjo) pagunou Jooy ‘Al S00-9200-085€
1 "T1 :uopeoo *Ayedes -sqj 00§ “Bupds seb yym Jno-jlod pajunow Jooy ‘Aed). £00-9£00-08EE

~Jaddn £ :{sjuonedoT "Lou|

UoRioS3Q PAPUANE




stoz/o1/6

Wb 60090PPITE-LPTE-80PH-EA56-4000£694F INONINOTdNOUDALS\AWEASMOANIM\:D

*JOALIP O] 2{QISSa00B e U] UDKEJD| Buiyoims uoisuaxa/oaea dung |euoiippy

T+00-0204

-ajejd Bugunow dwnp uogmMaN

$000-020

Py

NoJ) suondo oBeloTs Jo/pue

Deden JoYem [[eIoAD SLp SONpa (M JUel S U

T (s)lIP2 weos Auy 210N “SIamM0] |U J0j0d TIT Ajod 4dn juel J21em . 1, UolieD p£ST Z870-0T0F
“Jomoy [jif J21EA 23 JO pieoqus aq OF BMA 1Y
T

wWeo4 ‘pagesoy Jo 8PS JaOIY0 PRledo]| 3q O} JaMo] ||U J21eAR "SUoNEIC| oMoy (|1

LT

] ‘ ] rAem[em
Lpim anpow dwnd Ry saanbay -ybi| Juswpedwod @I pue ysiej uopng

T ysnd Uam spis Yoea toop pabully sapnppul *(¥d) Aemilem WL Joj sjuswpeduio) 9FT0-9ETE
*Ag| 12al uy 8504 [ ,5'T 40 00T O3 ,0ST DUB SAE] Juol) Ul

T {yoe2) 10 .0°Z 40 002 01 dn ploy 01 yoras buUIS Opim S/GEH/SZ b aid Aejsson ZPT0-9ETE
*seuzie] Aenng yum uonisod pasop ey ul
PRIN23S 3G 0] swiolieg swoljoq (SpIs 03 apis) JqeAowWdl (7) oMy yum ued jeay

T pepis () 1no) e aaey o} uawpedwod dwnd auy) Jo este Jomo| 9yl -ued jeoH $900-9ETE
*sjpued uo 20eds sigejeae 0} ajqenldde se pazis aq 01

T s0607 “sjeued Jpauuociasdenpow dwnd uo apis Yoea auo pejunow obol INO-3 8500-0£TE
“uoR|sod pasop Ui (5)I9A0D YddN M abelols

T pu= 3jzzou (s)aul) IeuLooa:d Joj SpUD oG Uo (S)SpIAIp AejSS01D paydioN 8r00-95TE

T *s3|npow Apoq Jo/pue ajnpow dwnd usamiaq (syulel xay u) Jeqgmy-d TT00-9ETE
“9|qissod se moj se

T 2]e007 "eaJe dwnd sy} U] pajunow oq 03 aJe siejesy Jwewsedwod dund (2) omy 9000-9£TE

“laued [onued Junow doj
:ucREIa] M3y uohendead,, pajadqe| aq 0} Yapms “[pued dwnd 3e Lpyms wioy iy

€£E-0000-9€TE

TOW:dll

“B|puey Im Sﬁﬂ; DARA /T SI0UOD SAITRAOUL] Ylim INo-Mmoiq 921 2S0H

£800-09¢F

20ueljdwod ydd4N tod papod Jojod sbie} jaued dwing

1

sl111 T (*Axoads 15nly) ge| jeneds - sbey pued duing 0T00-09+k

[sle1] T ("Ajipads 1snl) “Jojod [eads ‘sbey jaued duing 6000-09%F
1

£000-089bt

0US seb ym uado piay aq 03 sjoued 1addn seydie| :oﬁ:n
ysnd yyum uomsod pasop aip w1 paundas pued Jaddn yum saoaid (2) aq o3 saued

T "uolshOxs plemio) uo pabuly [eniuea ag 01 spued dwnd spis Jaoo pue Jaaua PHT0-HEIE
SENYd dind
D uopdsaQ papuapa apojseles




104 {2/ 6AGO0PPITE-/ HEG-aGPP-EAS64000£69LF ANONONO TNCUDALS\AWELIASMOGNTALD

SI02/0T/6 9T Jo 7 abed

jeauozuoy Jo S0u|d ur) peIpUBRY SBpN(oUl ‘Ig SAOGE 9107 ‘FRIpawWalY) Jesd dais

££00-0EEE

*sdeqs Bulnoes (¢) sepnpur

T ookt JBppe| PEAUISAD JO SIS pleodul uo 3)ea0T *Aes sbRio)s asoy Uopons pleH TZ00-08¢EE
ol

1 yue) ajgepod umop-dolp 0217 Jo doj uo 2edo “Aes abelojs asoy uonons pJey CE0-GOEE
*sgjjquissse

T PR PJEOGING USSMISY JaA0D ]ejd puowelp aAey 0} Xoed umop doap o1z L[8T0-99EE
suopgesado Bupnp Jojelado sy
Jo mala jiny u Buiag yora ay) ym [sued dwnd apis syl uo kumuo_ 3q 6} Bulydums
|01u00 a1 ue) sjqeyod awel wnuUwnie uoyes poTz 40} pazis Xary "Apoqg

T 40 2pIs 5,J201J0 03 pajedo| Yory "ael yuey ajgepod umop dodp JNeIpAY 0diZ £1-66T-F8T0-99€E
"S30US/M JBppe| DI3e 0T Pue J18ppe| Joos T ‘'LUoNJes-7

T e :BLmoljos au) aq jleys paios Buaq Jo ajgedes siappe| Jo u3BuB) aUL T£2-£800-99€€
*ued abe.o]s paq 250y

! 40 BpIs JOAUP 1UONEE] oY JoppeT Wiy-Z ING-T 10} Addns Jamod JINIpAH SBY-CB00-S9EE

T "USIUL PBPUES B BBy 0 YPEY JBppeT uly-¢ 0800-99¢£€

T *3)17-00]y 2q 0] Jiun uo palued Guiaq Jo sjqeded sioppe| jo pueig 6+00-99EE
-sajod axid (Z) 21015 03 pazis wRLURIRAWO) “Jamo)

T pue Jaddn apis 1800 uaamiaq pajeao) JuswHedwoD abeic)s ajod axid passaoay 969-££00-G9EE
el J2ppe| Jo apis pJeoino 2)e0r] *(Yd) sieoelq Guunow Jeppe] 2ny

L15-5C00-59€EE

*AliDedeD JUe] J9IBM U S0Npad || Aldeded yuey
Leod "Jamo} ||y U9 1T Alod Jdr "Weoj v SS|3 104 Sue) weos _m._m_mu:_ uajet og

97-065-€£00-00TH
SINVLL Wyod

q Jea] BU} JO BPIS 5,450J0 0} PAIEICT -JBUIEIRT L3

T Bnid pue doosp yim RAIMS ‘[05U03 ajpuey Suims Sapnpuj iy YUE) 1934Ip Jeal g 661-9910-05+
1 UONISULIOD YUuel &/M SAJRA jenuew uony dwnd o) yuey & 6110-05tF
1 "DAJEA [ENUBIL UODJY URIp jue} ST Z100-0544
1 "BAJRA [BRUBIL UODY )Y Yue] 2 0T00-05t4>
. -Apoq/sjieriaAeaq JO apIS PAROGING SPIS 12310
(1) pue saaup (1) :uoiedof (s)yxms -sucned)jdde uojsuaxe bLdBP J0/pue dwnp
T aidig Jo o1buls 2109 LPIM 25N Jod4 “uofedo] Bulajms uoisusp@/asea dwung 0TIW-9200-0¢0F

FNUE UGISUETE [ElTe|a jelbaiul pue
SAIEA PRIEMIE JBIAR UM AJQUISSSE [990S SSAIUIEIS SApNpUT “dwunp yue) Jeay

S200-020%

ONIEWTIdOINVL

uondiosa( papusig

u_.uoomm_mm




S10Z/01/6

W {4/ 60G900H9T E-L26-80P-E Q5642002694 INONONOTINOUDALS\AWANSMOTNTAL:D

08 Y905
T "Apoq yBiy ,88 B 10} SAN|GIISSE DPIS PAGasol pUR RWRLHUIRW Apog L060-0bEE
T *sajnpow djqedidde ye pue Apoqg sepnjauf *,42 4 01 aul| InoAe] sweluew Apog T890-0bEE
1 *(s)anpow eaue dwnd pue Apoq ay3 oy jles gy SHTO-0HEE
T *(sNno-1n3 pioy puey e aAey 6] JSPIAIP PaM 9501 Uoea Jo J8a UL 0TTO-0bEE
L] -o60] INO- Ualm d2e|q “Jeal ‘sdey pnjy €600-0FEE
*sAesl Wo|joy pue ‘sanpUs
T s100[4 Juewedwio) ojqedndde (e Buuaaoo Bumnel Joold soejg pueig ajll apInL €1-000-6800-0FEE
T -ajgeoydde se ued s5103s paq 850t AU UI (SHBMOL |4 Jue ] )ed0] 6£00-0FEEC
T *pagasoy Jo eale paemio) Ul 83ed0] "ued abeiols parasoH 6+00-0bEE
T *(Jeas 01 Juoy) paq 250y Jo bus) Ny uru g, "Buo JBpInd SE00-DbEE
*Saljatepud) W) WNUILUNE pue s1auy
T [iPm [Baym susodwiod uc-3j0g SSPNPUT "[oMm [2aUm 3[xe ajfuls 3iepd puoweig STO0-0¥EE
‘(uatudinba pajunow pagssol)
FALNO LpIm [esoeld S) Se) pagesoy auj JO LIPIM [N LR 03 51 JaM03 153U ung
aY)] Jo plemies) Uoisnaxs JapIAp sjqeisnipe pagasoy (apqeandde se) yiom seyd
: 1 19A07 (SHEMO] PUE PaCasoy pIemio) SIpNipU] DHjue] J83So0q 84Y) BACHE pagasoH $000-0pEE
*sq| 90571 - WYBIRM PRIEWNRST HA 00y * 190110 O] JAALIP 01 pPajsi|
40 ") 000T - Z A& [Q 05°Z JO "M 008 - T AR T aq |leys peoj asoH "asoy Buimojjo) vy 1o} Aypeded al aaey C] SI paq asoy auyL 9000-060E
T 'suogILISeS WUR| (|249A0 OU SBY JUn VO ¥DD0-060€
<{(3ybiay pepeojun} papesdxe aq 03
uig YIT 1 3ou s13ybeyY eyl "uonsLsal BB jjRIBAD UB SBY JIUN 3Y ] "NOLLITILSTY HYO

€000-060€

VddN 430 |IEIpuBl (1) J0 WNLIUIL E Seainbal Uoneao|
Ljoe3 "208) JuaLIHIRdLIOD JUOY APS JRAUD (uoEo0T deys Buipio) aF7 paaubly eng

€90-50T0-0EEE

“WddN Jad peipuey (1) Jo wnuiuiu B saanbau UoRedo|
Uoeg “90e) Jusupedwon Juol apIs Jado :uoneso “deas Gulp|os a3 _umur_m__ Ieng

090-50T0-0EEE

“(elqeoidde se) apis peqesoy 12ddn 8pis 42010 UD PSJUnoLl |IRIpUBL PUE S58008
pagasoy |euonippe J0) (yidap pleodiee yum 2gedjdde se paddas pasabies)
3pIs J50LJo uo sds Bulpjo SSPNRUT "YdJN Jead sd=gs Bulpjo a1 PaYE) [eng

POTO-0EEE

“(e|geoydde se) apis pagesol] Joddn apis 1sALp LO pajUnow {IBIpuBy pue
SS300E PACRSOY YddN 40) (Yidap pieogpe; ynm ajqedijdde se paddals pasebbes)
Bpis JBAUP uo sdns Bupjo) sapn(ouT "vddN Je=1 sds Buipjo} a3 payBly feng

£0T0-0EEE

“(JeJpuey pagesoy

uondiosag papuapa

2poIS|IES




| —

ST0Z/0T/6

9T Jo 6 abed

14 {b£ 60090FFITE-LFE6-A0HA-E0S6-2000£69/F INONDNOTAN0YO I S\dNAINSMOANIM\:D

"UODYY ‘aAlEA JII]O) DR

6000-Sk+

3wodyd paysiod G [PAIMS xR

I U014

$000-St b

; , ) BIVANI

1 "BAJEA INOLAIM BXEJUI JUOY G +100-0b+b
‘feued dwnd apis

T J3OLJO TUOQEIOT "SAJEA [RNUEL LOLY SjpUsy [0JU0D JUnow doj UCHINS apis ,5'¢ £02-+000-0b ik
‘loued dwnd apis

T JBAMD TUOHEDOT "BAJRA [ENUBLL LODY Sjpuey joquod Junow doj UoRINS apis ,§°¢ Z0Z-+000-0%b

o SN

T ‘SOdI Bllld ping sjeH 602G-ST0F

T ‘(epe.lbidn) uieip dwnd J31sewWw palessdo Ay 9500-ST0F

T *3PIS 5,190i40 :UoPeDo *, T + USTY] a4 0} SIaWwea)s 66T-€500-5T0F

T '9pIs SJBALIP (UOREDDT ', T + Yshid g 0] siatues)g 861-£500-510

T "SNEIUL JUOY) L § 1pRIeI0T "BAIRA JBluLd BleH jeLonippy O¥E-£b00-ST0P

I "dwind ajey 4o Bupped [eas dwnd 8E00-STOP

1 *I9NLIBA ‘oo aulbug LEOCG-STOF

I *aajen Jol|a.l ainssasd ajeH 6200-ST10t

T "SYEJUI Juo. Ui § [UuoEDOT "BjeH - 3-ATW 9JUI RAIBA 0bE-8T00-STOF

T *OZT-TAYL BIEH ‘SAEA [Bljod [BULIBUL 9T00-STOV

T

*apis eyl (1) pue apis abieyasip (1) ‘(4d) dwnd sjey Joj sapoue JufZ

8000-STOF

WdS 0SZ2-05£ uopesyied duwng

"Wd9 00ST Buney

TE00-500F

‘dwnd abes a(fiuis WdD 0SZZ-000T XVIND 2_H

9100-5S00F

UG ediI0) SPEIIS JOLGP®@

8 yoeo ul amoq Jad suo a3edo (S)aPI0g YaDs Uil o} ajAls doo; ‘(s)dens 00T0-0ZEE
"BaUE [[PM [S9UM U] 9P1s 1oALp () pue apis 12010 (¥) *seydye] uonng ysnd
T yum si00p pabuiy Lpm abeiols spioq vaos ddoys auty (g) -abeiols ameq vaDS

8100-0€EE

uopdussaq uw_ucmem_

apoosales




Wb 6aa90vFITE-£F26-8ab-£056-1000£69/3 INONINCTANOYOALS\AWIINSMOANIMALD

stoz/otfe 91 Jo g1 8bed

T UL ‘[9zeq Y)m sabneb aunssaad Jajseu sed sselq Sj0.quoD SANBAOULE b PSZ0-SEbY

‘[ezeq
6 202 10[02 Yum (00E-0) 26neb asnssaad aseD sseIq S[0IU0) SAleAOUU] L5'7 PFE0-SEFE

eued sJoeisdo duund ayy 12 Aejdsip abneld Yoz auyy
T 0ju1 3ing abneb -dway uoissiwsuen pue ‘Eny m abexped abnel aubue axnRg 6/10-SsHk

“1ED.1 133J0 uonedo
T "leuoryppe ‘afineb Jaiem [BAS) JUB) SIS 1S G 0T SI0.HUCD SARBADLILY 0EC-S800-SEVY
T ‘eued dwnd v *abneb 9As] xue) wWeoy sauas g3 (T S|OHUOD SAQBAGUL] ¥B0D-SEFP

T

‘jeued dwnd ug "aBneB [9AD] JURY J91eM SBLISS IS 1 0T S|eHUOY BARRAOULT

£800-SERF

‘|94 1915000 pajunow
T Juswiedwod Jead LRI Bsn Jod "AjQLISSSe J3jjod pRIUNow [22d J2jsoog UMop doig £P00-G0VY
“uawedwod Apoq Jeal 332307 “[93) 0 JUSOR[PE [j2M SpIS 190140 U0 UdIMS .
1 pual sapnjour *(papnjouy 10U) T Jo +00-S0H

,002 J0 Aeded aney o} ooy “jeay Jo1s00q

*jeued dwnd Junow doj

T J0) sbielqsen pue 5po3 J0j0D Ylm Sj9zaq axejul pue S61eydsIp SjoIIUCD SAIPAOULT ogT0-LTHt

¥T 0| peleAnoe dubl yym ss|puely-| S[GINOD SATRAOUUT 34 03 S[OIU0D SABA WL C8T0-LTHP

6 JJWouoB.e Y3 J2AB] Il APNDU| BAEA UIEIP/BPSBIY b/ S[0UCD SAIBAOLU] 9LT0-L Tt

T “Jsuueyd unb }3ap W patsjuad pauonisod 2q o3 Buidid unb yoag S91-90T0-£THb

T '€ ABISSOID 1UONEIDT "SAJRA [enLRl LObYY AR|SSOL} 57 S59-8500-5TH#

T "BAJEA [ENUEW UoR)Y ‘BBIeydsig UND }3aq £ TH00-STHE
1 ableyssip spis ubu :uogedoq -(Hod Jamo] piemio) 2q 0] UCHEDD]

T pajou sdwind snosazem) SaeA [enuely uonjy abielsig pued dund b & £85-+E00-STHb
*1 obseLpsip apis Yol ruonedo “(3iod Jamo] pJemioj aq Cl LUOQEDOo| pajou

T sduind snousiem) saep JEnuety uonly abseupsig Junow do) [pued dwngd Y97 £ T85-EE00-ST

T *aflIeudSIp 1201 149] UDREDCT BAJEA [ENURIY UODY SBIRLDISI Jesy U ,5°C 0SE-ZZ00-STHF
*Z oblesip

T SpIs B TUORAEDOT "BAIBA [BNURp LDy SBIRUDsIq [Bued dwind JUbrd ,5°F FRS-9T00-S1H)
T ableysip

T BpIS Yo (UCREICT] "DARA |enuel Uahly abieysi pued dwind Yo ,§'C €85-PT00-STi

*Z 8 T AB|S5042 JUDIIEI0T "BAJEA [ENUEBLL UODNY LM Aejssold 5T

¥S9-€100-5T

uondudsaq pepuapg

apoasales




ST0Z/01/6

97 Jo 1T 2fed

I {/60090bH9T E-£FE6-80bP-£056-4000£ 6941 INONDNOWNOUSALS\JIWAL\SMOANIM\:D

Buiiem g3 pal Unm ¥-Y¥1SA [PPow sucoeaq Buijejos gI1 UOISIA [euBis [esepad

6/P-T£E0-0095

*PRSLIRAD J2IURD UOREIOT "da1 .2 W6 {1efe Joop) piezel

0/1-50T0-009%

WM

| Apoq Jo ._mmhﬂc_u& oIS PUB 7|joM
[9aym 1Bl U pausuas ‘uonisod Jsow piemugy Je suyby Bupe) apis a1edo0] “speay
W61 p-ZOEXAI [PPOW QI XXVdIWI {2) Pue spzaq Lpim speay bl g1 d-Ixx910

(g} sepnpuy -abexoed ybl Buiiem PAS| Jamo] a3 s.eelpenty |eubis elapad

SEG-Z610-0555

“(Wd3a 0s1) s Uished
2 125 24 0] SB)| Buesm PA] JaMO| (1 24eeIpEnD [Riapad 4oy S3ed yseld

69000555

*JCO1 gED JU0L) 3L} Uo Paisa)
:uoneaot "sieq Buidke) apis [ppe 2 aanbad Jou ss0q Jueldwod YdiN Sswop
1al> LM SI0139YR) sUejeS pay a3 09 Slejasiar eubls [emRpad Jeq ubr

1200-00ES

syve. HHeT

*2{0SU0D JRQUSI (UDREIOT “WiRSAS [E2MIRID XAIW-A 104 ARIdSH AT RISIA

T £T4-5500-010:
*Aejdstp x@(dnnue u| umoys uondajep uednado

T S9pApUL Ueldwos VAN G007 - (B2 |RIDSWLG 10y J9pIoJal BIEP SPIUSA £500-0105

T amsal [ Ieyjue) f Jadwind Joj wsIsAs [eoLGo9|3 XN-A

9£00-0105

*foued duind spis s aALp Pejeso] Hod UondsULad pue

T Jafje.quo) *(aso0] diys) puem 8soy J2a(d> SEpNRUT "||yaJ WS)SAS WEe) aidweod T82-1900-ZEH
1 “Juswiedwod 1g (931 191500 03 paquinid wagsAs weod 895-£500-ZEH
T -Afssoly §°g 154y 01 paquinid waisAs weoy 095-£500-ZE4b
T *ARISSOIY PU0DBS §°T 0} paguInid WalsAs weod £SS-£S00-ZEFY
1 *Agissoo 152 §'T 03 paquunid ww)sAs weod 955-£S00-ZEb
1 *afieyds|p f2a1 Yaf 0} paquinid waisAs weod 0SE-£500-ZEH
‘1061 YddN 6002
T Wy souejjdwiod up paymeo pue pgsal 4 jjeys acueuriopad WalsAs weoy sut 6/00-0EW
T

"wisAs weo) oiduiead/oidAy 1007

6T00-0EHP

"004-0 sbieos|p pue “go-0-0E _

uopdudsaq papuspa

apoosajes




S102/07/6 9T Jo ZT abied

W {p£6GAS0FFITE-L FE6-BAPH-EAS6-4000L69LF INONDNOTINOUDLLS\INAL\SMOTNIM\:D

PJEemIBa: PUB DIEMIC) SPIS J3DLY0 ‘piecoino doj Juswpediugd premieRl pue
piesmuIo) SpIs Jaalp tuonedot “(Apeiedas payoims siybi apis 192140 pue JaALP)
JBAUP 03 B|qISSE00E YOHMS SaPNj2U] Si0J03uued Jooidiijeam pue xog Bununow

ajeld puowelp yim (dd) JBY sus0s 037 INFDSATTHY- IPPOW [eublS [elepad

S60T91

=

“AENARM
T unow doj Jo apis Ldes 2uo 31207 “a31 .& OpbL bINDS). deis passenas 6N 1820-08ES
T "lrws - g3 NO3 sbexped by punoig 0DZ0-08gS
‘(as1aAsURI JI oM]) JuSpedwod Jad Juybi suo
T sapnjoul 'saIpoq WMpsw Joj (7 leg-ewn Jopwy sbexped by uswpedwo)

££00-08ES

24

“SIPaIc
Jooadiayieam pue Bwsnoy { 3SED [BHHRA LM 53461 dn-)deq pue win mo.le

"Apoq aLp jo Jeas sl Je pajedo) Buisnoy swoi ym g1 46) s3eyd ssueon

T “|ile3/do3s g SapnjouT "SIY6Y [12) JUNOW [EOILSA G 2Jeldeipend jeubis [esepad 8500-051S
T “Ajuo saipoq Jadwnd |episuiuc) “sbexped Apoq 31 W61 Jael ZZ00-0STS
T

L100-0515

“jaduing JUol) SIS 12210 1UOQEDDN

I “@dwing yGnoyy UG ,ANO-T, YHM §OTSI XeweuAq [eubls [eiepad ‘reads T12-6200-01SS
*Jaduing Juod) apIs JBALP UOREI0
1 *Jadwing yGnoiwy ajUB INO-3, LM 00TST Xeweuiq jeubis [eiapay ‘eyeads

602-6200-0T5S

PO

_ : L DIVS

1 *3j0SUOD J8JUSD B} U0 PSJE00] 24 03 S| [0UCD LIRS JRIOIPD UL £18-+¢00-0055
I "PAJUNOU Passadad UBJIS JIUONIRR ODEVd lelapad 6000-00S5
1 “S)GH 8 UM 2t 0371 13 JedIA J31sel [eubls feubis jelapad Jeq b P#00-0TES
T *Buinsem jaas| Jaddn ybroayy Bugiim pros 6l jeuopdang §Z00-0TES
T *9]0SLI03 JBJUBD B} Ul paledo) aq 0 S [o0uod Jeq G| [euoRdig £18-0200-0TES
T "6 Jeuonas.p Jeal JoA0 RS Sleyd puowelq ZT00-0T€5
HIA

“S1esaRIq B{AJS [elloe uo Apoq Jaddn Jeal tuoneaoT ‘(eoueldiico
VddN J04 s53yB1| Buriem Guipey Jeas jeuop|ppe seainbay) sesus| pad pue (shyby

i

.co_”_,n_bmwn_ papuspg

w_u.&m.m_m,m




ST02/0T/6

9t Jo £1 abed

1 {t/60A90PPITE-£+26-80F-£AS6-4D00£65/} INONDSNOTINCED LS\ANANSMOANIM\:D

UM MS-STA-I0TSVDA [PPOW JyBY SUSS F AZT UORNJOAT Y2Jeasay a4id

60b-+ST0-0SPS
OG- Sihon

‘eaue
pJemio} 18510 DAOGE [|BM XoRq T 21E007 "Sjqe|ieAe 9 Bulaes] saoeyd g So1dnioo
J{ediq uey 10N “sjealg ulew sapnppu] -aseyd ajbius aoejd g xoq Jaxedug

LLP-0000-002S
5X08 YDivg

~ *UOISURIXe Jadwng

T uoy Jo 2pis yoea (1) paiedot TTE8FE 1Ppow saiog *(dd) apinb Jadwng paaybn S500-0T1S

1 *Ap /6 wJepe dn-peq £T00-0T1S
*1eSs SJR0IO puiyeq :uojedo (SLVI) Xew sdwe QgT “sunoap

! 10y payawms (9) pue Joy Asgieq (g) sepnjpui "a|npow uonquisip tamod AZT 294-2800-0SL1
“{lem plemio) Lo ybyy 17 tuenenot {S1v1) xew sdwe pot sy

1 0y paynms (9) pue jouy Atayieq (g) sapnjauf ajnpow uonnqsip Jamod AZT £99-Z800-06/1

U| 5| uoissjwsuel) usym Ajjeonewaine sAedsip oapIA "2Jowed dn-ypeq JabeAoA

OO BPNjAU) 10U S50 - AJU0 BIBLIEY D5IaAa]

0£00-05€S

*pieiys esawen sjed puowelq

(900-DSES

OINAINT. £ SYHINYD

"sjpued apis 1) SPIRIUS B S/5 sepniout "sfpued SBIRYDSID
/ e apis Jamo) Joj Bpis yoea (£} pue [sued W1 Jo) (9) ‘sBuisnoy S/5 Lm

T s36) NO3 bINdaL (1) sapnjout Junouw doj Jo) abexped by @37 jaued duing GETO-00bS
“jated

T .loaquod Junow doy :uoneds -(va) jeuonippe - Wby Pued dwnd g3 voplem ZLE-GOTO-00bS
*SISSBYD Wwo) uc paanbay sisseyd sup-3

T UO ¥/N "JUOl SPIS JBOWYO pUe JOAUP paauncwl sy6; sble awaq ged Jo Hed TECO-00%5

L "(va) W6y wawpedwos dwnd Jusisspueour 0700-00%5
T *(v3) W61 JuewedwoD aubug

£000-00bS

“ybIy dn soey __:wEtmnEou Jeal apis Yoes (1) 29e307 “(Ajpiesedas pPaLIims
SJYB1| 2pIS 12D PUR JBALIP) JSALP 0] SJISSI008 YXIMS SapN{Iu] "SIC1IsLL0D

T Joosdsaneam uim (yd) 3uBI ausds @I INTISAT L PPOL |BUBIS [epSd 96E-£/T0-06ES
"14By 2ua0s
T do yoep Jeal sannboy *asueass sisseup ybnoauyy Bupm 3D by susasHoag £000-06ES

“Ruwe Apoq saddn

uondudsaq papuspg

wu&wm_.mw




e {2 600901HIT E-LP26-80FF-EA56-4200£694 INONINOTINCYDALS\WAL\SMOANIM:D

S102/01/6 97 10 1 abegd
_ "N2N1} BUE LIM UIRWIAI OF 51 PUB Jasn pus auy 1o Si 1B SIUL ‘2sed BulALes yum
T siopayad Bupuem JeinSuern (£) sa.1L) sspnpul Iy - 1 Aemy aaud paJnbay 10q ¥100-006
T sesoesq Bununow Yum ZE-DY 0017 WNURUNJY SY204D) [BBLM ZE00-0097
i *19pPe] UOISUSIXS ,8Z-T13d E1H1-03fY TZ00-008Z
T “Jappe} Jool 9T-Tdd SUW7-0%Y 0T00-008L
"S90US JnoLIm Jappe) Buipiog 0T ‘0T-Td ST-00ly Z000-0084
L ajzzoN duD (o3sid ,T HeLI 8Z00-004L
*sbuljdnod

[4 LAIM 850U 1915000 JUQR) XYy Jaupaln (Uoea) X293y ,T X ,00T 950H Jajsood ET00-00LL

"ISNIW.S'C X 1SN4,5°

*T1 03 21IMRId ‘X0q Jaxealq 0} BUIGED D/ PUE BUMIM Jj0A ZT S9pnpul
T JSUBAUL AANE pajjesul pue peljddns Jauioisna/isiesp Jo) aamaid JaLisAu]

€00-6100-0S0S

1 "jaued dwind apis J0 PIIEI0] UDAMS "UIMS PUIMB [95] PI0D DU1I8|F £0Z-+#200-0ETS

"18aJ Lum auy Uy

I ajnpow dwnd ap|s Jaawo :(sHuopedo] -pued yBnolly psunow SI1aKos [9ad pio) 128-2Z00-DETS
"gaJe 3npow dwnd ap|s 1931J0 apisuU| U] [99J 10} BICD UD

T pajeao} ajewsy %30 I1SIM) 0Z-91 VNN S4Mm £ PESUPOCAA [SIUB(] “0JDBUL0T PIOD 9Z.-6000-0€15
CEEE R

T dwnd apis 1a011)0 apisul a1e207 “9|qed Yoe|q £/0T 40 ,00Z UHM DB |93 ploD 9z/-T000-0E1S
: g3y Qo DI¥iDE:

‘[Pued [04U00 W1 JO piesuel ajnpow dwnd
JO 9pIS 120140 UORERIOT “ISAP 0] J|qIssedde Lppms sapnpuy “sjod dn-jind jewsiur
T WM MS-STA-S0TSYD [PPOW 4B BUBDS g1 AZT UOIN|CAT UDIeasay a1 OTI-PST0-05bS

“lBued [04U02 Wi JO plemsesl sjnpown dwnd
JO BpIS JOAUP :UOREDDT "IBAMP 03 JfGISSIIE LoUMS sapnjpu] “jod dn-gnd jewajul

T Ad uopdynsaq papuaig . oposSaeS




ST02/0T/6

9T Jo 51 abed

10 {2 6QA0POT E-L F26-BAP~EAS6-400269L} SNONDNCTANOUDALS\dWALNSMOANIM\D

[EETS)
MOJ|2A JUBDSBION|Y /Py 8¢ 03 S10[0D "SJ00p pue sPued ‘suoisnxe Bupe) Jeaa
sapnpu *Apod Jo 1821 Uo P [ing Buidils geA s1xepsy 9 alA1s v, uolAsL)

L0-000-+£20-00€8

“HISU[ SUYDIODS [IEGNY SNUM

€+00-00E8

oeq ubiens
pue ge3 JO WoRoq UM Ysny SdLns Jo Wonoeg ;UoNEI0T "SIYA 1ojoD "Apoq Jo
291/59DIS PUB gED JO SOPIS/ALI0Y UO JYBIRAS pue P 9 - adUIS BUURI0IS VddN

€1-658-£000-00€8
ONIHRILS

$00-0028

001 oF - (U2e3) Jena poo ubis
PR PIoS UGS Lduj o suonongsuy T ssuonansuy bulspe £700-00Z8
00T *Bupayis| lo) suipno pue apeys Ze00-00Z8

31137

i UM S00BYN'1A 10400 Juted Jaddr “aumy oM ged tepybiaid 8T-000-6++0-0018

T "3 d3:06VS yojew 03 Jued “(W30 sisseyp Ag) juied qeo Jsuipybie.d #O-000-E+¥0-00T8

T "PSY FBEZEYNTS Yolew o) Juied (W30 sisseyo Ag) juled qeo JauigyBieid 62-000-E+F0-00T8
"03d d3:06Y4 :10[0D "Jured SuadpjIS *Sanosay

T pue sapisiepm/sinuel Y/fs ‘sjunoly Jeay ‘siedwing io4 - [jews - Apog juled +0-000-2810-0018
"PeY HRZEVYNA =10|0D “Jujed suaxpijis “sendssy

T pue sspisaM/sIue) v/5 ‘SJunoly Jesy ‘siedwing Jod - jjews - Apog juied 62-000-2810-0018
‘sieued S|qeAciUDI pUR SSPOD SIES H)2IJSIP SARL JOU Op el sioop pafuiy

T sapnjou] -{40jco qol pajued Jou) ysiuy papues B ARy O3 22e4NSs Apoq Jesy 9710-0018

T ‘T 0LE-G90 Yeaag Juled £010-00T8

1 *10[02 qof dwnd sy Jured £600-00T8
*i6j03 qol payuied oq 03 snpowl duwind/Apog
pagunow Jeay -(djqexdde se) anpow PaUU0d-dud/AR|paads Jo/pue anpotu
yjemsso.n ‘sanpows duind Jamoj pue Jaddn sepnjpuj "(1ojo2 gol pajuied jou)

T Usiuy papues e aABY 0] ale sanpow uopeddde pauuod-aid/dwnd sygemdde v 6800-00T8
: "10|C0 QeD aU0}-0M | *95esjad Japio o} Joud

T |eacsdde usnum Buiinial Joy sjqisuodsal s Jajeag - INO Aeids adwes Juied £800-0018
1 *INO-3 Bunecaispun

T£00-0018

d YORELYA

.

~10]03UL0D xom_ I duie 07 LpIM [iEy Bid 5 Sepnput -Sepejdadal ,

3o 351m3 dwe 02 () pue apejq jyBiens dwe g1 (7) yum G-8paid xoq vonoung

uonduosaq pepUBPE

apoosajes




10 {{/GOA90FFIT E-LFT5-AAH-EAS6-4D00/69LF INGNONCTNOUD AL S\AWTI\SMOANIM\:D

S10z/0T/6 9T Jo 97 obed

*uoiipa 15218] "Yiivd Aq pausiqnd aping Apjes smeseddy i 9T£0-00£6

I3

T sBuimelp eaosdde pued dwind ZT00-00€£6
T sBumeaq jeaolddy QT100-00£6
T ‘KOY-0D 22nBs pue Jozead) ‘sjenuel

6000-00€6

T "JURd SUSYIS Jod - AJUBLIEA) UO[JRIONS PUB JUlRd PIWD JeaA 0T 6100-00T6

T "Aueirep Jo JuswRlels - Aueues Buiguinyg |9eis ssajulels eaA 0T S000-00T6
AuUELIEAN

T 40 Juswes - Apog / qe) wnjy 103 AJUBLIBAR [BINONLS Bfitd 000°00T/4E=A 0T +000-00T6

T AueLep Jea) T plepuels

0000-00T6

A uonduosaq papuspd apoosales




rIg8'It je30] Juawdinby
comhm A9lJeAU] Jouuep JooAUT
008't T 0°008F adid 881 pue sdi} 66v2 UM I 19SH 1Y SEPE UONY|  NOXWIY
052’1 1 0'052T SAeA Allaqing sfew G X BjewR) G|  T- SABA
#99 3 0°99T pajieIsu) ‘s1voel Yads veDs
(124 3 00re JUNOW UM I2UsinBunxe gy gy
S8¢ T 0°68¢ JUNOW UM IBYsiNbunxs z 0D o
0091 [4 0008 0£9S¥ # SIyby au=ds bi| Wweans SIS
88 t 0122 paj(elsul ‘spyby| Joainins Jybipeans 1S
88 4 02k paj[e3sul “s3ybi| ueojna auy bl weans A
0sZ'1 T 00521 AAlRA AyAlanng Sjew ,G X DeWwsay 9 BAIBA
000'T I 0°'000T Seb ; SQUBA TTTO0ETETEN # JAUIIS |eLISNPUL SI
0021 [4 0°009 S350y UOIONS JAd (0T X ,§|  Uoldns
07 g O'¥E Sou0d m_n_mmam__n.u ND
0€ 4 0'ST sa|pped mois doys SS
054'C 1 00842 2pinb Lidep/m siggT7a0 # yed abpg sJemn) E®)
8E8°T T 0°8£8T A-S91d9 # Hed dep Jadng AS
SE2'C T 0'5£22 £20-00/ # uej 1sadwia | dl
50T 1 0'S0T Jsuiens Leq }a4ooy LS AH
00€ T 0°00E uoydis 39f HSAN ,Z/T T UM JUIBDS [DAS] MO| X3X30% ,§ MHM
008 T 0'00S Jasules3s buijeol Yasydoy ,§ MHM
0S¢ 1 0°0S2 Jaulens Buneoy yayooy 2/T 2 MHM
00€ Z 0'0ST 950y UOIPNS DA YRUYP0N 0T X ,2/T 2 AHA
000°€ T 0'000E XX # I 2yANg 141
000t T 070001 DdAZ-H # [9PoW 3jzzou dub |03sid 11§
0002 [4 0°000T SIDdA-OWH # [8poul 3jzzou dub jo3sld 141
0ZET 4] 0011 SUORI9Is g Ul ‘ggl 10j02 ‘sbulidnod HSAN ym 350y ,4/€ T 10,009
0Ze'e 0z 0'991 SUONIRS 05 Ul gl Jojod "sbuljdnood Jsu Lim 3soy ,Z/T Z 4O ,000F
0/9 4 0'SEE buydnod zpois & Ym HA i 40 3031d 57
GES'Y I 0'SESP sbuiply ZJ103s & Yum SIYBUI| 00T Ul 3S0Y HAT 4+ JO ,000T
Mo ",
[SWRAISSTW| K§| Yoed d uordsad|:
~TeIL
1517 Juduwidinb3 25007 pleypedy







Teresa

From: Spencer Gould [spencer@tb-ind.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 10:41 AM
To: Teresa

Subject: Re: Roll Off Covers Web Inquiry

You will need at least 6 feet of space off of the side of the container in order to allow enough room for the stand
and an operator. The stand itself has 4 foot bases and would sit about a foot away from the container.

Thanks,

Spencer Gould

TB Industriss, Inc.

P 763.428.2214

F 763.428.2215
spencerftb-ind. com
www.rollcffcovers.com

On 8/18/2015 9:27 AM, Teresa wrote:

Spencer,

On the Cover —stand alone model....

What is the dimensions between the can and back of the stand? Do you have a spec sheet?
Teresa

From: Spencer Gould [mailto:spencer@tb-ind.com]
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 4:55 PM

To: Teresa
Subject: Re: Roll Off Covers Web Inquiry

Teresa

I don't have an exact rating but we are located in MN and have had over 1.5 feet sitting on our
covers at times without any problems. We do recommend clearing the snow off when possible
and not letting it sit there for long periods of time.

The stand alone mounted Storm-Top cover is $3640. The shipping would be the same as the
removable Storm-Top.

Thanks,

Spencer Gould

TB Industries, Inc.

P 763.428.2214

F 763.428.2215
spencer@tb-ind. com
www.rolloffcovers.com

On 8/17/2015 2:31 PM, Teresa wrote:

Spencer,

Thank you for your email. How much of a snow load would this handle on top before
collapsing?

Could | also get the pricing for the cover that comes with a stand?

1




TB Industries, Inc.
2015 ROLL OFF CONTAINER COVER PRICE LIST

ltem Description Length |Quantity| Unit Price
ST-_IBDOZO-S: ST ORM-'I-'OF-:si:fandérd I.'D|'|. off covermth permanent mount o ; Up;;fo 23' . 1$ 2—;443.00:
v L Shi'baa,._if'o\r"rca..e.. t up for Ihg.h fro' 12‘. 23 S S

QUICK-COVER

"his price list is for single units only. Please contact us for pricing on multiple units

PRICES DO NOT INCLUDE SHIPPING

TB INDUSTRIES, INC.
5765 Quam Ave. NE
St. Michael, MN 55376
p- 763-428-2214
f. 763-428-2215
info@rolloffcovers.com

www.rolloffcovers.com

Spencer Gould Pl \Me3) 428~ 2




STORM-TOP Easy to Use Roll Off Container Cover- Stand Alone Model - YouTube Page 1 of 2

TAT0, Lor 2 P40 eacin + 25, Shigp .m
TP Easy tn s Roll OF Contaner Cover- Stand Alne Modl e

hitmc rrnsmr vantihaonananl-ia nam/lamhbard fN'rIQA}?nr“R'I ﬂ‘?ﬁ:ﬂ:ﬂ R/I 4/ 01 5



A7 WASTEQUIP

506 New Brookiyn Road, Willlamstown, NJ,

PHONE: 800-220-3248 FAX: 856-629-3604

WQ-10000855

Customer Contact
8ill To Name
Bill To

Quote Contact
Email

Quote Contact
Phone

Valorie Pomerteau Ship To Name Town of Readfield ME
Town of Readfield ME Ship To 8 Old Kents Hill Rd

8 Old Kents Hill Rd Readfield, ME 04355
Readfield, ME 04355 UsA

USA

selectboard.vp@ne.twebe.com

(207) 458-2124

Salesperson Bili Marin Created Date 8/14/2015
Salesperson Email bmorin@wastequip.com Expiration Date 012812015
Salesperson Phone {603} 498-4401 Cluote Number WQ-10000655

220085

Payment Terms

Shipping Terms

Please Reference Quote Number on all
Purchase Orders

1.00 | $2,440.00 | $2,440.00

Net 30 Days if credit has heen established Subtotal $3,790.00
FOB Origin Shipping and $600.00
Handling
Tax $0.00
Grand Total $4,390.00

Additonal Special
Instructions

Ship cover direct to Readfield ME

Additionat Terms

Our quote is a good faith estimate, based on our understanding of your needs. Subject to our acceptance, your Order is
an offer to purchase our Products and services in accordance with the Wastequip Terms and Conditions, including our
limited warranties, the terms of which are incorporated herein by reference, which constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties. The Wastequip Terms and Conditions are available on our website at:

http:/iwww wastequip.com/terms-conditions.cfm

Pricing is based an your anticipated Order, including product specifications, quantities and timing - any differences to your
arder may result in different pricing. Due to volatility in petrochemical, steel and related product material markets, actual
prices, as well as freight, are subject to change and will be confirmed prior to acceptance of an Order. Unless otherwise
stated, materials and container sizes indicated on sales literature, invoices, price lists, quotations and delivery tickets are







TOWN OF READFIELD

8 OLD KENTS Hiil RD. ® READFIELD, MAINE 04355
TEL. (207) 685-4939 » FAX (207) 685-3420

September 17, 2015

‘Memorandum
To: Readfield Select Board
From Gary Quintal, Codes Officer
Subject: Automobile Graveyard Permitting

I have completed the review of the three automobile graveyard applications and
undertaken inspections of the yards. Scott Lucas, Cyrus Witcomb and Ken / Mark Edgecomb
have well established operations and are in compliance with all state and local requirements. I
am recommending that their renewals be approved with conditions. Cyrus Whitcomb has
provided the required State of Maine documentation requested by the prior CEO and has
continued to operate as Antique Auto Recycling. This request was due to requirements in state
law that requires a demonstration by applicants that they are businesses either selling the cars or
their-parts.

The Thum property was issued a temporary 90 day permits last year with a condition to obtain
either a recycler’s permit or dealers permit in the time period as allowed in state law. He has not
followed through with this requirement, but has submitted some documentation of over 12,000
Ibs. of disposal to Casella Waste. The Code office has been working with Stephen Thum, son of
the owner, for full compliance with the Readfield Land Use Ordinances. This effort has been
voluntary and he has been cooperating with my request for cleanup. T have offered the Thum
family a path to compliance and the rest is up to them.




TOWN OF READFIELD
2015-16
AUTOMOBILE GRAVEYARD/JUNKYARD

This permit is to an established automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business
and/or junkyard and is subject to existing rules, regulations and any amendments that may
be made thereto, under the provisions of MRSA Title 30-A, Sections 3751 to 3760 and the
Town of Readfield Land Use Ordinance. A public hearing regarding this permit was
conducted on September 21, 2015,

This permit is hereby approved by the Municipal Officials and granted upon condition that the
automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business or junkyard does not violate any of the
above Sections of Title 30-A, or any provisions of the Town of Readfield Land Use
Ordinance, and complies with all conditions of approval imposed by the Municipal Officers as
specified below.

Owner’s Name: Scott Lucas

Business Name: Lucas Auto Parts & Salvage

Location: 283 Plains Rd. Road, Assesor’s map 129 lot 014
Mailing Address: 113 Plains Rd.

City/Town: Readfield

This permit expires September 30, 2016 unless sooner revoked by the Municipal Officials.
Dated Approved September 21, 2015

Select Board Chair

Val Pomerleau

Conditions of Approval:

1. Site is to be available for inspection by the Town Officials and/or the CEO;

2. Owner/operator to comply with all applicable State regulation;

3. Road into yard to be maintained for emergency vehicle access;

4. Any expansion, change of use, or other modification to the application or site plan as
approved requires prior approval from the Town of Readfield Select Board.

5. Licensee to comply with all guidelines described in the “Best Management Practices for

Motor Vehicle Recycling” as published by the Maine Department of Environmental

Protection, (September 2002, revised Aug. 2003).

6. For emergency protection, a ten (10) foot area around the exterior of the working garage

must be kept clear of all debris.

7. ALL vehicles shall be logged showing, date aquired, date dismantled of‘hazards and so

marked when stored in salvage yard, vehicles for resale/repair or waiting to be process to

remove hazards shall be in one area only (not in salvage yard).

8. A log showing amount of tonage (all metals), gallons of liquid hazards, and other hazards

shall be kept to show responsible transfer of recycled materials.

Permit Number: 15-129-14 issued by CEO

G uintal Date




TOWN OF READFIELD
| 2015-16
AUTOMOBILE GRAVEYARD/JUNKYARD

This permit is to an established automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business
and/or junkyard and is subject to existing rules, regulations and any amendments that may
be made thereto, under the provisions of MRSA Title 30-A, Sections 3751 to 3760 and the
Town of Readfield Land Use Ordinance. A public hearing regarding this permit was
conducted on September 21, 2015.

This permit is hereby approved by the Municipal Officials and granted upon condition that the
automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business or junkyard does not violate any of the
above Sections of Title 30-A, or any provisions of the Town of Readfield Land Use
Ordinance, and complies with all conditions of approval imposed by the Municipal Officers as
specified below.

Owner’s Name: Cyrus and Seth Witcomb
Business Name: Antique Auto Recycling

Location: 42 Witcomb Dr, Assessor’s map 109, lot 007
Mailing Address: 42 Witcomb Dr
City/Town: Readfield

This permit expires September 30, 2016 unless sooner revoked by the Municipal Officials.
Dated Approved September 21, 2015

Select Board Chair

Val Pomerleau

Conditions of Approval:

1. Site is to be available for inspection by the Town Officials and/or the CEO;

2. Owner/operator to comply with all applicable State regulation;

3. Road into yard to be maintained for emergency vehicle access;

4. Any expansion, change of use, or other modification to the application or site plan as
approved requires prior approval from the Town of Readfield Select Board.

5. Licensee to comply with all guidelines described in the “Best Management Practices for

Motor Vehicle Recycling” as published by the Maine Department of Environmental

Protection, (September 2002, revised Aug. 2003).

6. For emergency protection, a ten (10) foot area around the exterior of the workmg garage

must be kept clear of all debris.

7. ALL vehicles shall be logged showing, date aquired, date dismantled of hazards and so

marked when stored in salvage yard, vehicles for resale/repair or waiting to be process to

remove hazards shall be in one area only (not in salvage yard).

8. A log showing amount of tonage (all metals), gallons of liquid hazards, and other hazards

shall be kept to show responsible transfer of recycled materials.

Permit Number: 15-129-14 issued by CEQ

Gary Quintal Date




TOWN OF READFIELD
2015-16
AUTOMOBILE GRAVEYARD/JUNKYARD

This permit is to an established automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business
and/or junkyard and is subject to existing rules, regulations and any amendments that may
be made thereto, under the provisions of MRSA Title 30-A, Sections 3751 to 3760 and the
Town of Readfield Land Use Ordinance. A public hearing regarding this permit was
conducted on September 21, 2015.

This permit is hereby approved by the Municipal Officials and granted upon condition that the
automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business or junkyard does not violate any of the
above Sections of Title 30-A, or any provisions of the Town of Readfield Land Use
Ordinance, and complies with all conditions of approval imposed by the Municipal Officers as
specified below. '

Owner’s Name: Kenneth & Mark Edgecomb

Business Name: Ken’s Drag-In Auto, Inc.

Location: 473 Gordan Road, Assesor’s map 123 lot 017
Mailing Address: PO Box 5014 '

City/Town: Augusta, ME 04330

This permit expires September 30, 2016 unless sooner revoked by the Municipal Officials.
Dated Approved September 21, 2015

Select Board Chair

Val Pomerleau

Conditions of Approval:

1. Site is to be available for inspection by the Town Officials and/or the CEO;

2. Owner/operator to comply with all applicable State regulation;

3. Road into yard to be maintained for emergency vehicle access;

4. Any expansion, change of use, or other modification to the application or site plan as

approved requires prior approval from the Town of Readficld Select Board.

5. Licensee to comply with all guidelines described in the “Best Management Practices for
Motor Vehicle Recycling™ as published by the Maine Department of Environmental
Protection, (September 2002, revised Aug. 2003).

6. For emergency protection, a ten (10) foot area around the exterior of the working garage
must be kept clear of all debris.
7. ALL vehicles shall be logged showing, date aquired, date dismantled of hazards and so -
marked when stored in salvage yard, vehicles for resale/repair or waiting to be process to
remove hazards shall be in one area only (not in salvage yard).

8. A log showing amount of tonage (all metals), gallons of liquid hazards, and other hazards
shall be kept to show responsible transfer of recycled materials.

Permit Number: 15-]29-14 issued by CEQ

Gary Quintal Date







Office for Family Independence
_ 19 Union Street
Family independence 11 State House Station
T AnOffce Augusta, Maine 04333-0011
Tel: (207) 624-4168

Toll Free: 1-800-442-6003
Fax (207) 287-3455

Foul R. laPage, Gavernor Mary €. Moyhew, Commissioner

TO: Municipal Officials/Welfare Directors/General Assistance Administrators
FROM: Ian Miller, General Assistance Program Manager
RE: 2015 - 2016 General Assistance Ordinance Maximums

DATE: September 8, 2015

Enclosed please find the following items:

o MMA's new (October 1, 2015-September 30, 2016) “General Assistance
Ordinance Appendix” (A, C & D).

¢ “GA Maximums Summary Sheet” which consolidates GA maximums into one
document. Municipalities do have to insert individual locality maximums from
Appendix A and C in the summary sheet where indicated in order to complete the
information. The “summary” does not have to be adopted, as it is not an
Appendix but a tool for municipal officials administering GA.

e “GA maximums adoption form” which was developed so that municipalities
may easily send DHHS proof of GA maximums adoption. Once the selectpersons
or council adopts the new maximums, the enclosed form should be signed and
submitted to DHHS. (see “Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices” below for
Sfurther information).

Appendix A -D

The enclosed Appendices A - D have been revised for your municipality’s General
Assistance Ordinance. These new Appendices, once adopted, should replace the
existing Appendices A — D. Even if you have already adopted MMA's model General
Assistance Ordinance, the municipal officers must approve/adopt the mnew
Appendices yearly.




GENERAL ASSISTANCE ORDINANCE
APPENDICES A-D

2015-2016

The Municipality of Readfield adopts the MMA Model Ordinance GA
Appendices (A-C) for the period of Oct. 1, 2015—September 30, 2016.
These appendices are filed with the Department of Health and Human
Services (DHHS) in compliance with Title 22 M.R.S.A. §4305(4).

Signed the (day) of

by the municipal officers:

Valarie Pomerleau

(month) (year)

(Print Name) (Signature)
Thomas Dunham

(Print Name) (Signature)
Bruce Bourgoine

(Print Name) (Signature)
Allen Curtis

(Print Name) (Signature)
Christine Sammons

(Print Name) (Signature)
(Print Name) (Signature)




Appendix A
Effective: 10/01/15-09/30/16

Sagadahoc HMFA:

Arrowsic, Bath, Bowdoin, Bowdoinham,
Georgetown, Perkins UT, Phippsburg, Richmond,
Topsham, West Bath, Woolwich

810

960

1,245

1,579

York County HMFA:

Acton, Alfred, Arundel, Biddeford, Cornish, Dayton,
Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, Lebanon, Limerick,
Lyman, Newfield, North Berwick, Ogunquit,
Parsonsfield, Saco, Sanford, Shapleigh, Waterboro,
Wells

695

796

1,009

1,370

1,418

*Note: Add $75 for each additional person.

Non-Metropolitan Areas

Persons in Household

Aroostook County 603 620 747 946 1,036
Franklin County 630 658 780 971 1,382
Hancock Counfy 647 733 933 1,228 1,246
{KemncbecCounty 0 1 69 L. BB 0N LI by
Knox County 736 741 013 1,170 1,298
Lincoln County 666 739 932 1,161 1,245
Oxford County 567 618 758 1,023 1,324
Piscataquis County 578 659 814 1,033 1,105
Somerset County 659 690 821 1,117 1,121
Waldo County 649 737 873 1,189 1,265
Washington County 572 629 749 955 1,158
* Please Note: Add $75 for each additional person. .
2
Prepared by MMA

972015




GA MAXIMUMS SUMMARY SHEET

Note: The overall maximums found in Appendices A, B, C, D, E, and F are effective from
October 1, 2015 to September 30, 2016.

APPENDIX A - OVERALL MAXIMUMS

County Persons in Household
1 2 3 4 5 6
570 659 843 1057 1126 1201

NOTE: For each additional person add $75 per month.

(The applicable figures from Appendix A, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

APPENDIX B - FOOD MAXIMUMS

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum
1 45.12 ' 194
2 83.02 357
3 118.84 511
4 150.93 649
5 179.30 771
6 215.12 925
7 237.67 1,022
8 271.86 1,169

NOTE: For each additional person add $146 per month.

APPENDIX C - HOUSING MAXTMUMS

Unheated Heated

Number of
Bedrooms
0
1
2
3
4

(The applicable figures from Appendix C, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
09/15




Appendix B
Effective: 10/01/15 to 09/30/16

Food Maximums

Please Note: The maximum amounts allowed for food are established in accordance with the
U.S.D.A. Thrifty Food Plan. As of October 1, 2015, those amounts are:

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum
1 45.12 194
2 83.02 357
3 118.84 511
4 150.93 649
5 179.30 771
6 215.12 925
7 237.67 1,022
8 271.86 1,169

Note: For each additional person add $146 per month.

B-1 Prepared by MMA - 9/2015




Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/15-09/30/16

GA Housing Maximums
(Heated & Unheated Rents)

NOTE: NOT ALL MUNICIPALITIES SHOULD ADOPT THESE SUGGESTED
HOUSING MAXIMUMS! Municipalities should ONLY consider adopting the following
numbers, if these figures are consistent with local rent values. If not, a market survey should be
conducted and the figures should be altered accordingly. The results of any such survey must be
presented to DHHS prior to adoption. Or, no housing maximums should be adopted and
eligibility should be analyzed in terms of the Overall Maximum—Appendix A. (See Instruction
Memo for further guidance.)

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas
o —

236

C-1 Prepared by MMA — 9/2015




Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/15-09/30/16

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Metropolitan FMR Areas

C-3 Prepared by MMA — 9/2015




NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the maximum amount allowed for heating
purposes will be calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel allowed for that month
by the current price per gallon. When fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they are reasonable. No eligible
applicant shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per year,
126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane.

APPENDIX F - PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

Number in Household Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
1-2 $10.50 $45.00
3-4 $11.60 $50.00
5-6 $12.80 $55.00
7-8 $14.00 $60.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per weck or $5.00 per month.

SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5

When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special supplement will be budgeted
as necessary for households with children under 5 years of age for items such as cloth or disposable
diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo, and ointment up to the following amounts:

Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
1 $12.80 $55.00
2 $17.40 $75.00
3 $23.30 $100.00
4 $27.90 $120.00
FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY
MMA

09/15










o .uo__gn..uu..uow Aq jou .—E« Supoagn umoJ, uadQ UE SB PIIINPUC) 3q [8YS ‘SUAIAl UMO,
| [enuuy Ay J SPAE PO{IE] JO UOHJRIIPISUOIII A0) panpayds Sunsailn ¥ .m.._u..—un_. ‘Sugaagy umo], [eradg Auy ‘TIPS UMD], (€IS

: *SI[ILLIE U0 PUE WNPUAIJIA “aSpnq Sumureiuod jueliepy fediiuna jervadg pue Enuuy )

Jo [uaoadde [euyy ay) Jof paambaa s1 (syseq Jpnae £q IIIE UL UO) WNPUIIIL JOY[B( 121935 Y} U] Bunoa asoys Jo ajoA Auoflem y g
, : *s19313J0 [edpinnm

JO UORIID A YNM APUALINILOD PIAPINPUD 3 [EYS 3j0A [PIYM (YZSTS SHIN V-0F 935) J0[[Bq 32198 Aq pajonpuod 3q [JBYs NoA

WNpuIajal Y], “Suneew JUNUPUIMY I} JB papudwe pue pracsdde se ‘SoppLe [[& 33324 10 NEPIEA 03 §13J0A Y} MO[[E 0) PIY

3G 1STI JJ0A WNPTILIJAT JO[IEY JOI38 B SR WNPUIIJX pue pEpnq feddiunw ay jo feaosdde pue judwmdopaap Sumogog 'V

JJ0A WNpPUoiajay] SUNBIIA UMO],

*Sunaau JUIWIPUIUNY Y} I8 SJUIPISAI Aq pascsdde pue pajoa sE SAIIE WNPUIIIY JOY)0 PUE SIPIPIE 1e8pnq jediunwm pasodoad
a1y apnpour jsnu jueLIes L (£ZS7§ SUIA V-0 935) JURLIEA B Aq PI||BI 3q J5MW 3j0A JO[[E] 32IIIS BUHISI] UMOJ, 3], JUeITe A\

‘Supeay aqnd 3y Jo playpEaYy Jo sHUAPIsaI ay Surdpnou [[rys paeey 1S 21 Susteay ) Alojaq sAep
UIAIE 1589 18 QZSTH VSUIW V-0€ MB[ €IS 0) juensand 3304 JURLIEAL JO[[EG 134338 Aue uo play 3q [jeys Sanieay aqnd v “HiLieag ayqng

_ *3304 [EUI] WINPHAIM
Sunpagy uso], 33 03 sopd siep Sp 0) OE 1583 18 PIRY 3q [1BYS SUNIIA JUNWPUINTY Y], ‘JULLIEAL JO[B] J21098 SUPIIA] UMD, Aue Jo
[eAoadde a1 o] JUBLIBAY AP YY) UC IPIIE £19A3 pUE Yora uo paxmbau s1 spuapsal Aq [eaoidde Sunop Supsdul JMAWPUIWY Y JE
yuasaad spuIPISI Isony Jo 3304 Kuiofew € Aq papuame 3q Aem pue PaIspISuod 3G [JBYS SADILIE JUBLIBA JBIP Y], ‘Buiieoul JaWpuImY
ayy 03 Jouid sAep £ 3seaf 3 pajsod U SBY JUBLIEAA JEIP B JAE PAIINPUOD G [{BYS SUNIIIA JUIWIPUdWY ], “TUDIIN JUIUPINUY

'S

!

QBQ >
 pue SuLreafy Aqng € ‘SUPISIA] UIWPUIUNY LE ‘FUOISEIS I2IY) JO ISISU0I [[EYS “Jojjeq 124338 4q PPy Juq uaym ‘SUP\] UMO [, [ENUUY Y],

: : sBugaa
‘umo], vado o3 spgeadde jou s1 31 o[y 191338 Aq PAJINPUOI I 0) ISOOYI UMNNIINIG IYY YIYAM SUPIIA] UMO], [ENHUY UL J¥ SJUIPIEL
Aq uo pajoa Buraq IPNIE o[ 391998 Aue puswse 0) Lpunysoddo Sy} PRLIPEIY JO SJUIPISIL H[) MOJIE 03 5 RUBKIPLD S1y3 Jo Isodand ayJ,

: ISAO[|O] S€ PBAJ 0) ‘PIJIBUI 3q IDUBMIPA(Q) 53004 J [eAoaddy JO[{EY 194938 PRYPEIY,, PIRIIUI 3IUBEPIO
uz [[BYS :((S)8ZSZS) WNpuAIdYIA J0[IBY 13IIIE B JB UCHRIIPISUOI JII) 10] SI3J0A 3Y) 250]aq Ijanse Juimofjoy ag3 3deld o3 ssadggo
[edidiumu 3) )sanbag Aqaidy ‘sAreljE BMO) [|B U1 )04 0} PAYIjenb ‘QUIRI ‘PIRYPENY JO UMO], Y} JO SAIJ0A PIUBISIIPUN Y} ‘O

PUIBIA ‘PISUPEIY JO UMO ], 3} JO 51343 [edidUnJy g3 0,

SSANISAE 40 ATOLLUY NV NO TLOA LOTIVE LTUDAS WOd HddVd NOLLILAd SHALOA
LOTIVE LTHDES S10Z '€ HAGWAAON NO qaDV'1d 4 OL NOLLLLAd









TIME LINE FOR SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 2015
NOV. 3,200
3% DAYS PRIOR TO VOTING: Deadline to have a| Warrant signed and to Clerk QcXx. \ 20\
30 DAYS PRIOR TO VOTING: Absentee ballots availabie ziEA- Avano e Ock 5,208
11 DAYS PRIOR TO PUBLIC HEARING Sign Public Hearlng Notlce that wuu be posted OK A 2O\S
07 DAYS PRIOR TO PUBLIC HEARING: Last day to post public hearlng for any referendum questions Ok.A o, 2013
10 DAYS PRIOR TO VOTING:. Last day to hold a public hearmg on referendum questions O<X .33, 20\

07 DAYS PRIOR TO VOTING: Last day to post the Warrant of Town Meeting 30-A MRSA, Sec. 2523(4) Qi§) (20D




_ NMENTS{Q -

caf. res ults,

ORG @ WWW.
Farrpizrp, ME 0495
Puows: 207-453-4258 ExT 220

Deal Qaaﬂ Fiety Seleet Boatk,

ﬁ“”” f{o"‘" For ool Ccm‘fwaw@
/)/ze,mbcfglaP vt Th //(0605 '
- z
LOOM ~ofwaid To Telk,
‘loq afouT ”‘T W/rh
all  of The ex el Tin

G?,Vm( (/ﬂ—/‘cabéfe, Selvices we oFtel
oLl Mmembels!




